
REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

FINAL DISPOSITION 

On Monday, October 21, 2019, GBI Region 14 SPECIAL AGENT WILL IVEY was in 

Charlton County, Georgia. While at this location, AGENT IVEY reviewed GBI Case File 

14-0215-34-18, which corresponds to the shooting death of TONY GREEN by former 

Kingsland Police Officer ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.   

 

AGENT IVEY notes the following:  

 

On Saturday, October 5, 2019, PRESLEY was found not guilty on the felony charges of 

Voluntary Manslaughter and Involuntary Manslaughter. PRESLEY was found guilty of 

the felony charge Violation of Oath of Public Office. On Friday, October 18, 2019, 

PRESLEY received a five-year sentence of which one year is to be served under 

incarceration, with four years to be served on probation. PRESLEY was additionally 

sentenced to a 1500.00 dollar fine. PRESLEY was sentenced under the provisions of 

the First Offender Act.  

 

AGENT IVEY respectfully request that this case be closed.   

 

A copy of the final disposition for the above-mentioned case is electronically attached to 

this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

DISPOSITION Final Disposition (Attachments) 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, June 20, 2018, the Georgia Bureau of Investigation was requested by 

the Kingsland Police Department to investigate an Officer Involved Shooting.  On the 

above mentioned date Officer ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY had shot and killed 

ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN.  The following is a synopsis of what occurred during the 

incident: 

 

GREEN was located at a convenience store purchasing cigarettes when Officer 

PRESLEY pulled into the parking lot of the store.  After making the purchase GREEN 

exits the store and gets into a vehicle as the driver.  GREEN exits the store parking lot 

onto Hwy. 40 West and Officer PRESLEY follows GREEN.  GREEN turns onto N East 

Street as does Officer PRESLEY.  GREEN comes to a stop at the end of N East Street 

where GREEN and the passenger runs from the vehicle.  The vehicle GREEN is driving 

does have damage to the front passenger side due to the manner and location GREEN 

stops the vehicle.  Officer PRESLEY turns on his blue lights once GREEN has stopped 

the vehicle and Officer GREEN radios to dispatch, "10-50".  

 

Once GREEN runs from the vehicle he quickly comes back to the vehicle and it appears 

he retrieves a cell phone from the vehicle.  GREEN takes off running again and Officer 

PRESLEY pursues him. Once Officer PRESLEY gets close to GREEN he attempts to 

tase GREEN but is unsuccessful due to the taser’s cartridge having fell off during Officer 

PRESLEY's pursuit of GREEN.  In reviewing the body camera footage it appears 

Officer PRESLEY approaches GREEN and contact is made between the two.  The 

contact looks to be brief and there is no indications of anyone  
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being hit although it appears that GREEN pushes Officer PRESLEY which allows 

GREEN to be able to run away.  This is when Officer PRESLEY transitions from his 

taser to his handgun and fires 8 rounds in the direction of GREEN, per the medical 

examiner hitting him no less than 5 times and no more than 8 times.   

 

Upon reviewing the body camera footage Officer PRESLEY makes several comments 

after the shooting reference GREEN running away and this is when he shot GREEN.  

Officer PRESLEY at first states that GREEN possibly hit him in the head but later is 

uncertain as to whether or not he was hit.  Officer PRESLEY states that he tased 

himself in the arm and at one time he thought GREEN was going to kill him.  Officer 

PRESLEY comments that he believed GREEN to be driving with suspended license.   

 

The autopsy revealed that GREEN was shot once in the chest and the remaining shots 

were in the back or side areas.  After consultation with the District Attorney's Office 

Officer PRESLEY was charged with Voluntary Manslaughter and Violation of Oath of 

Office.  

 

The investigation is still ongoing. 

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE STACY B CARSON:  7/11/2018 

sbc:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, June 20, 2018, at approximately 11:00 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Georgia. While at this location, 

AGENT IVEY was telephonically contacted by GBI Region 14 ASAC RICHARD DIAL.  

ASAC DIAL contacted AGENT IVEY for the purpose of informing him of a request for 

GBI assistance.   

 

ASAC DIAL relayed the following information: 

 

Kingsland Police Department’s ASSISTANT CHIEF WAYNE PEEPLES had contacted 

ASAC DIAL and requested investigative assistance from the Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation in reference to an Officer Involved Use of Force incident.  ASAC DIAL 

informed AGENT IVEY that he had received information from ASSISTANT CHIEF 

PEEPLES that a Kingsland Police Officer had shot and killed a subject near the area of 

the Pineland Bank in Kingsland, Georgia. 

ID DATA: 

DIAL, RICHARD  (ASSISTANT SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: AGENT 

EMPLOYER:  

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - REGION 14 

111 NORTH GROSS ROAD 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

BUSINESS:(912)729-6198 
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SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, Special Agent in Charge S. B. Carson was located in 

Camden County, Georgia in reference to an ongoing officer involved shooting where 

Kingsland Police Officer ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot TONY GREEN resulting in 

GREEN’S death.  AGENT CARSON requested Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

Intelligence Analyst JENNIFER WOODWARD to provide any information concerning a 

white Chrysler Pacifica displaying Georgia tag RLH6181, including an offline search of 

the tag.  AGENT CARSON requested this in an effort to determine if and when the tag 

or vehicle had been ran through GCIC prior to the incident resulting in the death of 

GREEN. GREEN is believed to have been driving the Pacifica immediately prior to his 

death. 

 

Analyst WOODWARD advised the vehicle was registered to  

ROCHE, 3066 Colerain Road, Kingsland.  Attached is a copy of the vehicle registration.  

Analyst WOODWARD provided AGENT CARSON with the attached printout which 

showed the above mentioned tag number being ran on four occasions:  three times on 

April 17, 2018 by the Jacksonville Sheriff’s Office and once on April 19, 2018 by the 

Camden County Sheriff’s Office. 

 

AGENT CARSON also requested WOODWARD to provide any information concerning 

GREEN, in particular whether or not his driver’s license was suspended.  ANALYST 

WOODWARD provided the attached copy of GREEN’S driver’s license which showed 

that GREEN’S license had been suspended since 2014.  ANALYST WOODWARD also 

ran GREEN’S criminal history which shows numerous arrest for possession of illegal 

narcotics, obstruction, and driving with suspended licenses.   
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No further information was obtained at this time. 

ATTACHMENTS 

INTELLIGENCE  (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

WOODARD, JENNIFER  (ANALYST) 

SEX/RACE: FEMALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: ANALYST 

EMPLOYER:  

GBI 

111 NORTH GROSS ROAD 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

BUSINESS:(912)729-6198 

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE STACY B CARSON:  7/27/2018 

sbc:  7/31/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 12:05 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY made contact with Kingsland Police Department LIEUTENANT 

BILL LEE, for the purpose of obtaining a briefing pertaining to an Officer Involved Use of 

Force incident. 

 

Lt. LEE essentially related the following:   

 

A Kingsland Police Officer, ZECHARIAH PRESLEY, had been involved in a vehicle 

pursuit that subsequently turned into a foot pursuit. The vehicle being pursued came to a 

stop at the intersection of N. East Street and Lillian Street, at such time PRESLEY 

pursued one of the occupants on foot. PRESLEY caught the subject on N. Satilla Street. 

At that time, a physical altercation occurred, and subsequently PRESLEY shot and killed 

the subject. Lt. LEE stated that he believed the decedent to be TONY GREEN; however, 

it was unconfirmed due to the decedent not having any identification upon his body. Lt. 

LEE further advised that the body of the decedent had been transported to the Camden 

Medical Center via ambulance prior to Agent IVEY’S arrival, and that Deputy Coroner 

JAMES GALLOWAY was responding to that location. Lt. LEE also advised Agent IVEY 

that PRESLEY had been taken to the Kingsland Police Department. 
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ID DATA: 

LEE, WILLIAM  (LIEUTENANT) 

DOB: 11/16/1971 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

FOLKSTON, CHARLTON COUNTY, GA 31537 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/22/2018 

wi:  8/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 12:17 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia, on North Satilla 

Street.  While at this location, AGENT IVEY was approached by MARCEA ROACH.   

 

ROACH essentially related the following information: 

 

Upon AGENT IVEY’S initial contact with ROACH, he observed that she was visibly 

distraught.  She informed him that she had heard that her brother, TONY GREEN, was 

in an accident and had gotten shot.  She received this information via phone call from a 

subject named, LATOSHA WHITE.  According to ROACH, TONY was driving her white 

in color Chrysler Pacifica earlier in the evening. She did not know who he may have 

possibly been with at the time he was shot.  The last time she had spoken with him was 

Tuesday, June 20, 2018.  She stated she had been unable to reach him via telephone.   

 

For the purpose of trying to make a positive identification of the person shot by 

Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY, AGENT IVEY asked 

ROACH if TONY had any tattoos or visible scars.  She stated that he did not have any 

tattoos; however, he has a scar over his left eye.   

 

This investigative activity was concluded on the same date at approximately 12:25 a.m. 
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This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder.  A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

ROACH, MARCEA  (MS) 

DOB:  

 

 

KINGSLAND, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31548 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: UNKNOWN 

EMPLOYER:  

UNK 

CELLULAR:  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 12:30 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY spoke with Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH 

PRESLEY, for the purpose of obtaining information relevant to PRESLEY being involved 

in a use of force incident, in which TONY GREEN was shot and killed.   

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:   

 

PRESLEY declined to be interviewed without first consulting with an attorney. Agent 

IVEY then asked if PRESLEY had any visible injuries that needed to be photo 

documented, to which PRESLEY replied that he did not. Agent IVEY did not observe 

any visible injuries upon PRESLEY. At this time, PRESLEY was dressed wearing a 

black short-sleeved t-shirt and black uniform dress slacks. Agent IVEY notes that 

PRESLEY’S uniform shirt had previously been removed and collected as evidence. 
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ID DATA: 

PRESLEY, ZECHARIAH MARK  (OFFICER) 

DOB: 1991 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

HAIR: BROWN  

WEIGHT: 180 

ADDRESS:  

ST. MARYS, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31558 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

111 NORTH SEABOARD STREET 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/22/2018 

wi:  8/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 12:51 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed Kingsland Police Department OFFICER BRYAN 

GREEN, for the purpose of obtaining information relevant to Kingsland Police 

Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY, being involved in a Use of Force 

incident in which TONY GREEN was shot and killed.  Prior to beginning the interview 

with GREEN, AGENT IVEY advised BRYAN GREEN that the investigation was to 

determine whether any criminal laws had been violated during the Use of Force incident, 

and that it was not an administrative or disciplinary inquiry.  GREEN was advised that 

he was not being compelled to give any statement or answer any questions and that his 

cooperation in this investigation was strictly voluntary.  After advising BRYAN GREEN 

of such, GREEN agreed to be interviewed by AGENT IVEY.   

 

GREEN essentially related the following information: 

 

He was sitting stationary in his patrol vehicle near Christ Church Camden when he 

heard OFFICER PRESLEY call out that there had been a traffic crash, and that subjects 

were running from him.  He thought that PRESLEY stated over the radio that he was 

located at U.S. Highway 17 and Lawnwood.  He then thought that he heard PRESLEY 

state that he was at the Pilot Truck Stop. Later, he was able to discern PRESLEY’S 

radio traffic and determine he was located at Pineland Bank.   

 

GREEN was the first officer to arrive on scene on North Satilla Street to assist  
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PRESLEY.  Upon his arrival, he smelled gun powder. He observed a black male subject 

laying on the ground.   PRESLEY stated to him that his head was hurting, and he 

noticed that PRESLEY had dirt on his back. PRESLEY told him that the black male 

subject was on top of him.  GREEN then tried to get PRESLEY to sit in his car.  

PRESLEY told him that he needed to lay down, so PRESLEY laid down on the ground.  

At this time, he advised LIEUTENANT JASON SEAWARD and LIEUTENANT BILL LEE 

of PRESLEY’S location.   

 

He described the black male subject laying on the ground as lying on his back in a 

driveway on North Satilla Street.  The subject, who would later be identified as TONY 

GREEN, appeared unresponsive with his eyes rolled back into his head.  Kingsland 

Police Department OFFICER ANDREW REED arrived on scene and began doing chest 

compressions on TONY GREEN.  ASSISTANT CHIEF WAYNE PEEPLES also arrived 

on scene and observed GREEN.  ASSISTANT CHIEF PEEPLES stated that GREEN 

was deceased. It should be noted that ASSISTANT CHIEF PEEPLES is also a DEPUTY 

CORONER for Camden County.   

 

Shortly afterwards, Kingsland Police Department OFFICER FREDDIE KEMP and 

LIEUTENANTS JASON SEAWARD and BILL LEE arrived on scene. At this time, 

OFFICER PRESLEY was standing on his feet.  Upon GREEN’S arrival, he did not 

observe OFFICER PRESLEY identifying himself as law enforcement, nor did he observe 

OFFICER PRESLEY rendering aid to GREEN.  GREEN did not discharge his weapon 

during this incident.  He stated that he did not discharge his weapon because the 

subject was already incapacitated on the ground and; therefore, there was not a threat 

present upon his arrival.  GREEN did not take custody of OFFICER PRESLEY’S 

weapon.  He informed AGENT IVEY that LIEUTENANT JASON SEAWARD took 

custody of OFFICER PRESLEY’S weapon.  AGENT IVEY asked  
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OFFICER GREEN if TONY GREEN was armed at the time.  He replied, that he did not 

think that he was.   

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY if OFFICER PRESLEY had been involved with any other 

Use of Force incidents, he stated that he had been involved in several. He stated that 

one was for tasing a substitute teacher at the Camden County Board of Education 

Office.  He does not know what the other Use of Force Incidents that PRESLEY has 

been involved pertain to; however, PRESLEY has not been involved in any Use of Force 

Shooting incidents that he knows of.  OFFICER GREEN stated that he himself, had not 

been involved in any Use of Force incidents.   At the time of this incident, OFFICER 

GREEN was armed with a Glock, model 22 hand-gun, which is a .40-caliber 

semiautomatic weapon.  At the time of this incident, OFFICER GREEN was equipped 

with a functioning body camera and his patrol car was equipped with a functioning in-car 

camera system.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 1:08 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

GREEN, BRYAN  (OFFICER) 

DOB: 993 

SEX/RACE: MALE/BLACK 

 

FOLKSTON, CHARLTON COUNTY, GA 31537 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(912  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 12:45 a.m., SPECIAL AGENT JAMIE 

KARNES was located at the Pineland Bank in Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia. The 

GBI Region 14 Field Office had been requested by the Kingsland Police Department to 

investigate an Officer Involved Shooting that occurred during the late evening hours of 

Wednesday, June 20, 2018. SA KARNES was contacted in order to complete a crime 

scene examination relating to this incident. 

 

SA KARNES notes upon his arrival the Agent initially met with Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT IN CHARGE (SAC) STACY CARSON and ASSISTANT SPECIAL AGENT IN 

CHARGE (ASAC) RICHARD DIAL. They advised that Kingsland Police OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY attempted to stop the vehicle occupied by ANTHONY 

MARCELL GREEN and a second unknown occupant. The vehicle stop was located at 

the corner of Lilly and N. East Street a couple of blocks away from this location in 

Kingsland, Georgia. GREEN and the unknown passenger fled the vehicle on foot. 

OFFICER PRESLEY pursued GREEN on foot down Lilly Street. The Officer and 

GREEN continued down North Satilla Street. OFFICER PRESLEY reportedly shot 

GREEN while on North Satilla Street. SA KARNES was advised that this incident 

contained two locations, the first was the vehicle stop location and the second on North 

Satilla Street. 

 

SA KARNES traveled to the corner of Lilly and N. East Street arriving at approximately 

1:00 a.m. and observed that yellow crime scene tape had been put in place by Officers 

of the Kingsland Police Department. The weather was mostly clear with an outside 

temperature of approximately 75 degrees Fahrenheit.SA KARNES  
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obtained GPS coordinates of this location by using an iPhone GPS location application. 

The coordinates are 31 degrees 30' 51" N and 81 degrees 25' 60" W. SA KARNES 

utilized a Nikon D800 digital camera to photograph this area. All photographs taken are 

electronically attached to this summary. 

 

SA KARNES observed a Kingsland Police Department, Ford Crown Victoria, 4-door 

patrol vehicle within this scene. SA KARNES noted the vehicle was prominently marked 

with Kingsland Police Department decals. The emergency lights on the vehicle were 

activated and operational. The vehicle displayed Georgia Government Tag #  

and vehicle # 2091. The afore described vehicle was reportedly driven by OFFICER 

PRESLEY. A white in color, 4-door, Chrysler Pacifica vehicle was also observed within 

this scene. The vehicle engine was not running. The vehicle displayed Georgia Tag # 

. SA KARNES notes the vehicle driver's side front door was open as was the 

front passenger door. The Chrysler vehicle was reportedly driven by GREEN. Both the 

Chrysler and patrol vehicles faced in a north, northwest direction. 

 

SA KARNES observed an apparent broken, blue in color, knife handle outside of the 

vehicle on the passenger side where the front door was open. The handle was marked 

with Placard 1. SA KARNES observed what appeared to be the other half of the knife in 

the front passenger floorboard. SA KARNES was directed to a pair of Nike Brand 

flip-flop style footwear in a ditch adjacent to the front passenger corner of the Chrysler 

vehicle. SA KARNES notes the ditch contained water. The footwear was marked with 

Placard 2. SA KARNES located a Taser cartridge on the south side of Lilly Street and 

within this scene. The cartridge was marked with Placard 3. SA KARNES located a hat 

laying on Lilly Street that was inscribed with "CAVS." The hat was marked by yellow 

tape. SA KARNES placed Placard 4 next to the hat. SA  
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KARNES observed an apparent charging cord and box of Arm and Hammer Brand, 

Extra Strength, Carpet Odor Eliminator powder on the ground next to the open driver's 

side door. The cord and box were marked with Placard 5. 

 

SA KARNES obtained measurements to each of the items utilizing the triangulation and 

baseline methods of measurement where appropriate. SA KARNES was assisted by 

Kingsland Police Department LIEUTENANT BILL LEE and Camden County Sheriff's 

Office DEPUTY ROBERT HOYT when obtaining the measurements. The triangulated 

measurements were obtained using a "Stalker" XS LIDAR Speed and Distance laser 

measuring device. LIEUTENANT LEE assisted with the operation of this measuring 

device which is also the property and equipment of the City of Kingsland, Kingsland 

Police Department. SA KARNES completed a sketch of this area. See attached sketch 

and measurement legend. 

 

SA KARNES collected the knife handle on the ground at Placard 1 and labeled it with 

GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA60113. SA KARNES collected the footwear from the 

ditch at Placard 2 and labeled them with GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA60114. SA 

KARNES collected the Taser cartridge at Placard 3 and labeled it with GBI Evidence 

Property Tag # AA60115. SA KARNES collected the hat at Placard 4 and labeled it with 

GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA60116. SA KARNES collected the charging cord and 

Arm and Hammer box at Placard 5 and labeled them with GBI Evidence Property Tag # 

AA60117. 

 

The Chrysler vehicle was turn over to A&A Towing for transport to the GBI Region 14 

crime scene bay for additional processing. SA KARNES notes SAC CARSON followed 

the tow vehicle with the Chrysler to the Region 14 Office. SA KARNES sealed the front 

and rear passenger doors, trunk lift door, and driver's side rear  
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passenger door with red evidence tape. SA KARNES initialed and dated the red tape. 

SA KARNES notes the driver's side front door was not sealed at the scene due to the 

need to access the Chrysler at the office in order to maneuver the vehicle into the bay. 

SAC CARSON sealed the driver's door upon placement of the vehicle in the bay. SAC 

CARSON initialed and dated the red tape. The processing of the Chrysler vehicle is 

documented in a separate investigative summary contained in this case file.  

 

SA KARNES noted the following with regard to the Kingsland Police Department vehicle 

(#2091) located at this scene. The patrol vehicle doors were closed. The back seat was 

empty and a "Thank You" card and white envelope were present in the rear floorboard 

behind the driver's seat. A plastic crate was present in the front passenger seat 

containing a "Popeye's" chicken box, reflective vest, clip board, folder, and a latex glove 

box. A pouch was affixed to the upright portion of the front passenger seat which 

contained assorted papers. A State of Georgia vehicle tag was located in the front 

passenger floor board bearing the number BTC 7584 with a section of newspaper. The 

vehicle center console contained a water bottle, drink cup, phone, and Huggies Brand 

wipes. 

 

SA KARNES concluded the examination of the portion of the crime scene located at Lilly 

and N. East Street at approximately 3:08 a.m. SA KARNES next traveled to North Satilla 

Street in Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia, arriving at approximately 3:12 a.m. for 

the purpose of continuing the scene examination at the second location. 

 

SA KARNES observed that yellow crime scene tape had been put in place around this 

scene by Officers of the Kingsland Police Department. SA KARNES observed a  
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Kingsland Police Department patrol vehicle located within this scene. The vehicle 

emergency lights were activated and operational. The patrol vehicle faced north and all 

of the vehicle doors were shut. The patrol vehicle displayed Georgia Government Tag # 

GV1039J and vehicle # 2413. SA KARNES noted the vehicle was prominently marked 

with Kingsland Police Department decals. The front of the patrol vehicle faced north on 

North Satilla Street. The scene was photographed with a Nikon D800 digital camera. 

The photographs are attached with all of the photographs taken at scene location 1 and 

2. 

 

SA KARNES observed a cell phone hands free headset on the west side of North Satilla 

Street just off of the roadway and slightly behind the patrol vehicle. SA KARNES marked 

the headset with Placard 1. A Taser (x26 model S/N X12006Y1P) was also located on 

the west side of North Satilla Street just off of the roadway and slightly behind the patrol 

vehicle. SA KARNES marked the Taser with Placard 2. SA KARNES observed (8) spent 

shell casings near the front driver's side corner of the patrol vehicle, underneath the 

patrol vehicle, and on the west edge of North Satilla Street. SA KARNES marked the 

spent shell casings with Placards 3 through 10 respectively. SA KARNES notes the 

spent shell casings were "WIN" .40 caliber S&W casings. SA KARNES observed several 

coins on the west edge of North Satilla Street. SA KARNES marked the coins with 

Placard 11. SA KARNES observed (3) one dollar bills ($1.00) on the west edge of North 

Satilla Street and marked the bills with Placard 12. SA KARNES observed an area of 

suspected blood on the west edge of North Satilla Street and slightly off of the roadway. 

SA KARNES marked the suspected blood with Placard 13. SA KARNES observed a 

bullet resistant vest, blue in color, Kingsland Police Department patrol shirt, bottle of 

water, and belt keepers laying on the passenger right rear corner of the patrol vehicles 

trunk. SA KARNES marked the items with Placard 14. 
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SA KARNES collected the cell phone hands free headset at Placard 1 and labeled it with 

GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA60118. SA KARNES collected the Taser at Placard 2 

and labeled it with GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA60119. SA KARNES collected the 

spent shell casings at Placards 3 through 10 and labeled them with GBI Evidence 

Property Tags # AA60120, AA60121, AA60122, AA60123, AA60124, AA60125, 

AA60126, and AA60127 respectively. SA KARNES collected the assorted coins at 

Placard 11 and labeled them with GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA60128. The coins 

were placed in GBI Evidence Block Bag # 925020 by this Agent. The coins consisted of 

(3) quarters and (4) pennies totaling seventy-nine cents (.79c). SA KARNES collected 

the (3) one dollar bills ($1.00 x3) at Placard 12 and labeled them with GBI Evidence 

Property Tag # AA60129. The bills were placed in GBI Evidence Block Bag # 925029 by 

this Agent. SA KARNES collected a sample of the suspected blood at Placard 13 using 

cotton swabs. The swabs were labeled with GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA60130. SA 

KARNES collected the blue in color, Kingsland Police Department patrol shirt at Placard 

14 and labeled the shirt and its' attached items with GBI Evidence Property Tag # 

AA94436. The shirt contained a name tag inscribed with "Z. PRESLEY', collar emblems, 

sleeve patches, a "Watch Guard" device, pen, and Kingsland Police Department badge 

"547". A suspected soil stain was present on the rear of the patrol shirt in the area of the 

right shoulder. 

 

A Leica BLK 360 scanner was used to further document this scene. A copy of the scan 

data and "True View" image is maintained in this case file in a separate investigative 

summary.SA KARNES utilized the baseline method of measuring the items within this 

second scene area. SA KARNES completed a sketch of the scene. See attached sketch 

and measurement legend. SA KARNES established a fixed point for the baseline 

measurements by driving a steel spike into the ground on the  
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west side of North Satilla Street. SA KARNES obtained the GPS coordinates of the fixed 

point by using an iPhone GPS location application. The coordinates are 30 degrees 48' 

3" N and 81 degrees 41' 21" W. 

 

SA KARNES was provided with a copy of the Crime Scene Entry Log for the second 

scene location. The entry log is attached to this summary. This secondary scene was 

released to the Kingsland Police Department at approximately 6:40 a.m. On Monday, 

July 23, 2018, SPECIAL AGENT JOSH ELLIS, who is a GBI Crime Scene Program 

Technical Leader (TL) performed a peer review of this crime scene summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 PHOTOGRAPHS (Attachments) 

 Scene 2 Entry Log (Attachments) 

 Lilly and N. East Street Sketch (Attachments) 

 Lilly and N. East Street Measurement Legend (Attachments) 

 N. Satilla Street Sketch (Attachments) 

 N. Satilla Street Measurement Legend (Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 

AA60113-Evidence.pdf APPARENT BROKEN KNIFE HANDLE, BLUE IN COLOR 

AA60114-Evidence.pdf (1) PAIR NIKE BRAND FLIP FLOP SHOES, BLACK AND PINK 
    AA60115-Evidence.pdf TASER CARTRIDGE, UNFIRED, WITH GREEN DOOR(S), 

       
 

AA60116-Evidence.pdf HAT INSCRIBED WITH "CAVS" 

AA60117-Evidence.pdf CHARGING CORD AND ARM AND HAMMER EXTRA 
     AA60118-Evidence.pdf CELL PHONE HEAD SET 

AA60119-Evidence.pdf TASER (X2) SERIAL # X12006Y1P 

AA60120-Evidence.pdf SPENT WIN BRAND SHELL CASING; .40 S&W 

AA60121-Evidence.pdf SPENT WIN BRAND SHELL CASING; .40 S&W 

AA60122-Evidence.pdf SPENT WIN BRAND SHELL CASING; .40 S&W 
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AA60123-Evidence.pdf SPENT WIN BRAND SHELL CASING; .40 S&W 

AA60124-Evidence.pdf SPENT WIN BRAND SHELL CASING; .40 S&W 

AA60125-Evidence.pdf SPENT WIN BRAND SHELL CASING; .40 S&W 

AA60126-Evidence.pdf SPENT WIN BRAND SHELL CASING; .40 S&W 

AA60127-Evidence.pdf SPENT WIN BRAND SHELL CASING; .40 S&W 

AA60128-Evidence.pdf ASSORTED COINS (USD); QTY 3 QUARTERS (.75 CENTS) 
     AA60129-Evidence.pdf QTY (3) ONE DOLLAR BILLS (USD) 

AA60130-Evidence.pdf QTY (2) COTTON TIPPED SWABS WITH SUSPECTED 
 AA94436-Evidence.pdf QTY (1) BLUE IN COLOR, SHORT SLEEVED KPD PATROL 

        
      

        
 

SPECIAL AGENT JAMES J KARNES, JR:  6/22/2018 

jjk:  6/23/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 1:25 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia, at the 

Kingsland Police Department.  While at this location, AGENT IVEY collected a Glock 

.40-caliber pistol which was issued to OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY by the 

Kingsland Police Department, in addition to, a magazine which was seated in the 

weapon along with six rounds of ammunition.  AGENT IVEY collected the 

above-mentioned evidence from Kingsland Police Department LIEUTENANT RICHARD 

SAPP.    

 

Agent IVEY notes the following: 

 

The firearm which was collected was a Glock model 22 with a serial number of EHD571. 

The firearm contained one round of .40 caliber ammunition in the chamber at the time 

Agent IVEY received it.  This was assigned GBI Evidence Label Tag AA72292.  The 

magazine for the above-described pistol was collected along with six rounds of 

ammunition, and assigned GBI Evidence Label Tag AA72291.   

 

The above-mentioned evidence is electronically linked to this summary. 

EVIDENCE 

AA72291-Evidence.pdf 1 GLOCK .40 CALIBER 15 ROUND MAGAZINE/ 6 ROUNDS 
    AA72292-Evidence.pdf GLOCK MODEL 22 HANDGUN .40 CAL / SERIAL # EHD571 
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ID DATA: 

SAPP, RICHARD  (LIEUTENANT) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 1:35 a.m., ASAC RICHARD DIAL and 

SAC STACY CARSON were located in Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia, for the 

purpose of speaking with the relatives of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN in reference to 

the ongoing investigation into GREEN’S death due to an Officer Involved Shooting 

Incident.   

 

AGENT DIAL and AGENT CARSON made contact with JUANETTA , who was 

ANTHONY MARCEL GREEN’S maternal aunt.  Also present during this interview was 

NATHANIEL , JUANETTA  husband.   

 

ASAC DIAL and SAC CARSON provided information to JUANETTA  concerning 

the GBI’S involvement in the ongoing investigation into ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN’S 

death. AGENT DIAL provided  contact information for the GBI Region 14 Field 

Office. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that contact initially had been made with ANTHONY MARCELL 

GREEN’S sister, but due to her emotional state, information could not be communicated.  

AGENT DIAL advised JUANETTA  of this attempt and requested that if 

ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN’S sister wished to confer with the Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation, to contact the provided number. 

 

The above investigative activity was concluded on the same date at approximately 1:40 

a.m. 
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ID DATA: 

, JUANETTA  (MRS) 

 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: UNKNOWN 

EMPLOYER:  

UNKNOWN 

 

CELLULAR:(912)  

MACK, NATHANIEL  (MR) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/BLACK 

 

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: UNKNOWN 

EMPLOYER:  

UNKNOWN 

RESIDENCE:(912)  

2  

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, ASST RICHARD L DIAL:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 2:46 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed Kingsland Fire Department LIEUTENANT CHARLES 

RONEY for the purpose of obtaining information relevant to an Officer Involved Use of 

Force incident in which Kingsland Police Department’s OFFICER ZECHARIAH 

PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

RONEY essentially related the following information: 

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY for the date and time of being dispatched to the incident 

location and the time of his arrival, he stated that he was unaware of the exact times; 

however, that information would be provided on the Dispatch CAD Report.  He stated 

that he left the Fire Department located on Highway 40, Kingsland, Georgia, near the 

Five-Points area.  When he arrived on scene on North Satilla Street, he noticed several 

patrol vehicles from the Kingsland Police Department and the Camden County Sheriff’s 

Office.  He was met by a Kingsland Police Officer who escorted him to OFFICER 

PRESLEY. There were other emergency medical personnel already present, who were 

attending to TONY GREEN.  Upon his initial contact with OFFICER PRESLEY, 

PRESLEY was laying on the ground.  OFFICER PRESLEY was then put inside the 

back of an ambulance by RONEY.   

 

He observed RACHEL BENOIT, MARK SMITH, JAMES BROWN, and CARL HORN, 

EMT’S with the Camden County Fire-Rescue performing chest  
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compressions on TONY GREEN. He observed that while they were doing compressions 

on GREEN, that blood was squirting out of the left side of GREEN’S body, under his 

armpit.  RONEY stated that OFFICER PRESLEY had made verbal complaints of his 

head hurting, and that he seemed disoriented and shook up.  He also stated that it 

seemed as if OFFICER PRESLEY was trying to get his thoughts together.   

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY if GREEN was restrained, he stated that he did not notice 

whether or not he was restrained initially; however, GREEN was not restrained once he 

was in the back of the ambulance.  When asked by AGENT IVEY if GREEN made any 

statements to him, he stated that he did not because he was unconscious.  OFFICER 

PRESLEY stated to RONEY that GREEN had been involved in a traffic accident in 

which he fled on foot.  OFFICER PRESLEY stated that he was in a physical altercation 

with GREEN, and that he thought that he had tased himself while he was in the 

altercation with GREEN.  RONEY also informed AGENT IVEY that OFFICER 

PRESLEY stated to him that he and GREEN were fighting on the ground before shots 

were fired.  RONEY stated that he did not collect anything from PRESLEY nor GREEN.   

 

RONEY stated that OFFICER PRESLEY was not transported via ambulance from North 

Satilla Street; however, GREEN was transported via ambulance to the Camden Medical 

Center in St. Marys, Georgia.  RONEY stated that Kingsland Fire Department, CHIEF 

TERRY SMITH, took a mobile phone from the person of TONY GREEN, and placed it 

inside of a latex glove, and turned it over to Camden County Deputy Coroner, JAMES 

GALLOWAY.   

 

LIEUTENANT RONEY stated that he would send AGENT IVEY a copy of the EMS  
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and Fire-Rescue Reports via email.   

 

RONEY did not observe any sign of pepper spray on or about GREEN.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 2:58 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

RONEY, CHARLES  (MR) 

DOB: 1976 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

KINGSLAND, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31548 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: PARAMEDIC 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 3:00 a.m., ASAC RICHARD DIAL was 

with Kingsland Police Department OFFICER RICHARD SAPP for the purpose of 

escorting the Kingsland Police Department vehicle operated by ZECHARIAH MARK 

PRESLEY to the Kingsland Police Department for the in-car video camera to be 

downloaded. AGENT DIAL notes that ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY was involved in a 

shooting incident which led to the death of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN earlier on this 

same evening.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that OFFICER SAPP operated the Kingsland Police Department 

vehicle with AGENT DIAL present in the passenger part of the vehicle.  AGENT DIAL 

notes the vehicle was driven directly from the secured crime scene to the Kingsland 

Police Department and parked in an area designated for the downloading of the patrol 

car video.   

 

The above investigative activity was concluded on the same date at approximately 3:04 

a.m. 

ID DATA: 

SAPP, RICHARD  (LIEUTENANT) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 
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SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, ASST RICHARD L DIAL:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 

Page 2 of 2 

 664633 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 12  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 3:18 a.m., ASAC RICHARD DIAL was 

located at the Kingsland Police Department in Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia, for 

the purpose of interviewing Kingsland Police Department, LIEUTENANT WILLIAM LEE, 

in reference to the ongoing investigation into the death of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN 

as a result of an officer involved shooting earlier this same evening. AGENT DIAL notes 

that LIEUTENANT WILLIAM LEE was a responding Kingsland Police Department 

Supervisor to the scene of the shooting directly after the incident. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes the following interview was audio recorded on a Sony Digital Audio 

Recorder. AGENT DIAL notes that a copy of this recording is attached and made part of 

this case file. 

 

During this interview AGENT DIAL advised LEE that this investigation was criminal in 

nature and that it was not an administrate or disciplinary inquiry. AGENT DIAL also 

advised LEE that his cooperation was voluntary and he was not being compelled in any 

way to make a statement. 

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that on the evening of June 20, 2018, he and LIEUTENANT 

SEAWARD were ending their assigned shifts. LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he had 

placed his issued body camera in the charger at his assigned office and had entered 

back into his assigned patrol vehicle.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he was traveling 

on Highway 40 headed west when he heard OFFICER PRESLEY call out a “10-50” and 

two subjects were running.  LIEUTENANT LEE  
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stated that OFFICER PRESLEY provided no location at that time.  LIEUTENANT LEE 

stated that there was confusion concerning OFFICER PRESLEY’S exact location.  LEE 

stated that it was initially thought that he may have just been near the Five Points 

location in Kingsland, Georgia.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that based upon information 

they heard over the radio, specifically a reference to “Pilot”, he started heading to the 

Scrubby Bluff area of Kingsland, Georgia.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated it was obvious to 

him there was poor communication by OFFICER PRESLEY due to a foot pursuit.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that one of the Kingsland Police Department officers figured 

out what OFFICER PRESLEY was attempting to communicate, that the location was 

behind Russell’s Collision Center.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he traveled to Lily 

Street where he initially made contact with the vehicle allegedly operated by ANTHONY 

MARCELL GREEN.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he observed OFFICER 

PRESLEY’S vehicle present at that location.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he then 

traveled to where OFFICER PRESLEY was located.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that 

Kingsland Police Department OFFICER GREEN had already made contact with 

OFFICER PRESLEY before LIEUTENANT LEE’S arrival.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that OFFICER GREEN had requested an ambulance and 

indicated that shots had been fired.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that a supervisor’s 

presence was also requested.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that when he arrived on 

scene, he observed OFFICER PRESLEY laying on his back with his hands above his 

head.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that OFFICER PRESLEY was on the east side of the 

roadway with OFFICER GREEN’S car in the middle of the road.  LIEUTENANT LEE 

stated he asked OFFICER PRESLEY if he was, “okay.”  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that 

OFFICER PRESLEY advised him that his head hurt.   
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LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he immediately began notifying his Chain-Of-Command 

about the Officer Involved Shooting Incident.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he did visually inspect OFFICER PRESLEY to determine 

if he was injured.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he saw no injuries on OFFICER 

PRESLEY.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that at one point, OFFICER PRESLEY got to his feet and 

began taking his shirt off.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he knew that LIEUTENANT 

SEAWARD had taken possession of OFFICER PRESLEY’S weapon.  LIEUTENANT 

LEE stated that when he first arrived on scene, he observed that OFFICER PRESLEY 

was wearing his body camera and it was activated.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he observed the body of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN 

on the ground.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he saw no weapons on or around 

ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he did observe that OFFICER PRESLEY was wearing his 

issued Kingsland Police Department uniform identifying him as an officer.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he never observed any previous altercation between 

OFFICER PRESLEY and GREEN.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he only knew OFFICER PRESLEY from his employment 

at the Kingsland Police Department.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that OFFICER 

PRESLEY was “filling in” for this shift and that this shift of officers was not  
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his regularly assigned duty shift.   

 

LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he was familiar with TONY MARCELL GREEN.  

LIEUTENANT LEE stated he had contact with TONY MARCELL GREEN when LEE 

previously worked for the Camden County Sheriff’s Office Drug Unit.  LIEUTENANT 

LEE stated that he had no previous violent interaction with GREEN.  LIEUTENANT LEE 

stated that GREEN had never personally fled from him.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that 

he had received information from other officers that GREEN would flee from law 

enforcement.  LIEUTENANT LEE stated that he could not recall any information he had 

ever received concerning GREEN being violent towards any officers in the past.   

 

During this interview LIEUTENANT LEE hand drew a sketch illustrating the scene. A 

copy of this sketch is attached and made a part of this case file. The original hand drawn 

sketch is maintained in the case file. 

 

LIEUTENANT LEE provided no further pertinent information, thus contact was 

concluded at approximately 3:50 a.m. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO  (Attachments) 

OTHER Sketch (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

LEE, WILLIAM  (LIEUTENANT) 

DOB: 1971 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

FOLKSTON, CHARLTON COUNTY, GA 31537 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, ASST RICHARD L DIAL:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 3:18 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed Kingsland Police Department LIEUTENANT JASON 

SEAWARD, for the purpose of obtaining information related to the shooting death of 

TONY GREEN.  Prior to beginning the interview, AGENT IVEY advised LIEUTENANT 

SEAWARD that the investigation is to determine whether any criminal laws have been 

violated during the Use of Force incident, and that the investigation was not an 

administrative or disciplinary inquiry.  AGENT IVEY further advised LIEUTENANT 

SEAWARD that he was not being compelled to give any statements nor answer any 

questions, and that his cooperation in this investigation would be voluntary.  After being 

advised as such, LIEUTENANT SEAWARD agreed to be interviewed by AGENT IVEY. 

 

SEAWARD essentially related the following information: 

 

He was traveling west bound on Highway 40 at the end of his shift, traveling towards his 

residence.  As he passed by the Flash Foods store on the corner of Williams Street and 

Highway 40, he observed OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY backing out of the Flash 

Foods parking lot.  SEAWARD continued west bound down on Highway 40 when he 

heard over the police radio that OFFICER PRESLEY was out with a traffic crash. At the 

time he heard PRESLEY call this information out over the radio, he was located near the 

entrance of The Meadows Subdivision on Highway 40.  He then heard OFFICER 

PRESLEY state over the radio that he was in a foot pursuit.  SEAWARD then turned 

around and traveled east bound on Highway 40 in order to  
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render assistance to OFFICER PRESLEY.  According to SEAWARD, PRESLEY did not 

give an accurate location, and it sounded as if he was running while talking on the radio.  

SEAWARD then turned onto U.S. Highway 17 headed south towards Williams Street.  

He then traveled down Williams Street and got to the intersection at Highway 40, when 

he heard OFFICER PRESLEY say that shots had been fired over the police radio.  

SEAWARD then observed another police unit west bound on Highway 40, and he 

followed him.  Another police unit went down East Street by Russell’s Collision.  

SEAWARD then turned right on East Street and Lily Street and observed Kingsland 

Police Department OFFICER COREY HOSTER standing by a vehicle that had crashed 

in the wood line.  SEAWARD then left from that location and went to the area of 

Pineland Bank.  

 

Upon initial contact with PRESLEY, SEAWARD observed that PRESLEY was laying in 

the road next to the second entrance of Pineland Bank.  He also observed that another 

officer was standing with him.  He initially thought that PRESLEY may have been shot, 

due to him laying on the ground.   

 

SEAWARD then observed TONY GREEN laying on the ground.  He stated that GREEN 

was unresponsive and had no pulse. He did not perform a weapon’s check on GREEN; 

and therefore, was unaware if GREEN was armed or not.  SEAWARD then went back 

to his patrol vehicle and retrieved a medical bag in order to render aid to GREEN.  

Before he could return to GREEN’S body, EMS had arrived on scene and was 

administering medical aid.  He then went to check on OFFICER PRESLEY while EMS 

attended to GREEN.   

 

SEAWARD observed what appeared to be a bullet hole near the left armpit area of 

GREEN, and also observed that GREEN had blood upon his shirt, and on his hip  
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area.  SEAWARD found OFFICER PRESLEY’S Taser on the west side of North Satilla 

Street.  PRESLEY’S Taser did not have a Taser cartridge loaded into it. According to 

SEAWARD, he did not touch PRESLEY’S Taser.   

 

He then went back to OFFICER PRESLEY and got him to sit up.  At this time, he took 

possession of OFFICER PRESLEY’S gun and gun belt, and also took possession of 

OFFICER PRESLEY’S body camera.  He then secured those items inside his patrol 

vehicle.   

 

SEAWARD then helped secure the scene by taping it off with Kingsland Police 

Department, OFFICER ANDREW REED and OFFICER FREDDIE KEMP.  He stated 

that while taping off the scene, he observed shell casings that were near Kingsland 

Police Department OFFICER BRYAN GREEN’S patrol vehicle.  He left OFFICER 

GREEN’S patrol vehicle, as it sat, inside the crime scene.  He further stated that TONY 

GREEN’S body was half in the roadway.  He also stated that he found shell casings on 

the west side of North Satilla Street.   

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY as to what movements were made by TONY GREEN, 

SEAWARD stated that he did not make any movements due to him being unresponsive.  

He stated that movements made by OFFICER PRESLEY, was that PRESLEY was 

laying on his back.  SEAWARD is unaware if PRESLEY rendered aid to GREEN prior to 

his arrival. SEAWARD did not discharge his weapon, nor did he draw his weapon from 

his holster, due to there not being any active threats upon his arrival.   

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY if he was aware of any previous Use of Force incidents 

involving OFFICER PRESLEY, he stated that PRESLEY has not been  
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involved in any prior shooting cases; however, he has had incidents where he has used 

his Taser.  He stated that he tased a subject at the Camden County Schoolboard 

Office, and that he tased a subject at the IGA Grocery Store on south Highway 17.   

 

During this incident, SEAWARD was armed with a Glock model 22 semiautomatic 

.40-caliber pistol.  Both his vehicle and body cameras were both functioning during this 

incident.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 3:40 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder.  A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

SEAWARD, JASON C  (LIEUTENANT) 

DOB: 1970 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

111 SOUTH SEABOARD STREET 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

CELLULAR:(912  
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 3:52 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed Kingsland Police Department OFFICER COREY 

HOSTER for the purpose of obtaining information relevant to a Use of Force incident in 

which Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed 

TONY GREEN.  Prior to beginning the interview, AGENT IVEY advised HOSTER that 

the investigation is to determine whether any criminal laws have been violated during the 

Use of Force Incident, and that it is not an administrative or disciplinary inquiry.  

HOSTER was further advised that he was not being compelled to give any statement or 

answer any questions, and that his cooperation in the investigation was voluntary. After 

being advised as such, HOSTER agreed to be interviewed by AGENT IVEY. 

 

HOSTER essentially related the following information: 

 

He was traveling east bound on Highway 40 near the Interstate 95 interchange around 

10:00 p.m. on June 20, 2018.  He heard another officer call over the police radio that 

there had been a traffic crash and a subsequent foot pursuit.  He then traveled on 

Highway 40 west bound towards the direction of the Five Points area.  He thought he 

heard OFFICER PRESLEY state that he was at the Pilot, so he drove down South 

Grove Street.  AGENT IVEY notes that the Pilot Truck Stop is located near Exit 1 off of 

I-95 in Kingsland.  After realizing that OFFICER PRESLEY was not in the area of the 

Pilot, he traveled down East Street, where he discovered a vehicle that had crashed in 

the wood line near the intersection of East Street and Lily Street.   

Page 1 of 3 

 664468 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 15  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

14-0215-34-18 
 

HOSTER then exited his patrol vehicle and cleared the subject’s vehicle for any threats.  

He then stayed on scene with the vehicle in the wood line due to other patrol units that 

were assisting OFFICER PRESLEY.  He observed the subject’s vehicle with the engine 

still running and the front doors opened.   

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY what movements were made by OFFICER PRESLEY and 

TONY GREEN, he stated that he did not see them due to him staying on scene with the 

crashed vehicle.  When asked by AGENT IVEY if he discharged his weapon, HOSTER 

stated that he drew his weapon out of its holster upon approaching the subject’s vehicle, 

but he did not discharge his weapon.  He did not discharge his weapon due to their not 

being an active threat.  HOSTER did not take possession of OFFICER PRESLEY’S 

firearm, and unaware as to who took possession of it.  HOSTER was unaware if TONY 

GREEN was armed or not armed during this incident.  He also did not have knowledge 

as to whether or not anyone came in contact with any weapons during this incident.   

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY if OFFICER PRESLEY had been involved in any prior Use 

of Force incidents, HOSTER stated that he has not been involved in any shootings; 

however, he has been involved in non-lethal Use of Force incidents.  He stated that 

internal investigations were done on these incidents, and that all were deemed as being 

justifiable.   

 

HOSTER was armed during this incident with a Glock model 22 .40-caliber pistol.  His 

pistol was loaded with Winchester Ranger 2 Ammunition.  During this incident, 

HOSTER’S in-car camera system, and body-cam system were both operational and 

functioning.   
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This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 4:01 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder.  A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

HOSTER, COREY  (OFFICER) 

DOB: 1990 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(267)  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 4:06 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed Kingsland Police Department, OFFICER ANDREW 

REED, for the purpose of obtaining information relevant to the Use of Force incident in 

which Kingsland Police Department OFFICE ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed 

TONY GREEN.  Prior to beginning the interview, AGENT IVEY advised OFFICER 

REED that the investigation is to determine whether any criminal laws had been violated 

during the Use of Force incident, and that it is not an administrative or disciplinary 

inquiry.  REED was further advised that he was not being compelled to give any 

statements or answer any questions, and that his cooperation in the investigation was 

strictly voluntary.  After being advised of such, REED agreed to be interviewed by 

AGENT IVEY. 

 

REED essentially related the following information: 

 

He was traveling in his patrol vehicle on Lakes Boulevard in Kingsland, Georgia.  He 

then heard OFFICER PRESLEY state over the police radio that there had been a traffic 

crash. He also heard him state that two subjects had exited the vehicle, and it sounded 

as if PRESLEY was running while he was talking over the police radio.  He heard 

PRESLEY state that he was traveling down Williams Street towards U. S. Highway 17, 

and then heard him say that he was traveling down Highway 40 and South Grove.  He 

also heard PRESLEY state that he was at the Pilot Truck Stop.  Another officer came 

over the radio and said that he was at the Pineland Bank.  He stated that he could hear 

over the radio what sounded like a portable microphone  
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that was keyed-up, and it sounded as if there was a physical struggle.  He then heard 

PRESLEY state over the radio, “GSW.”  

 

REED then turned on North Satilla Street in Kingsland, Georgia.  Upon his arrival, 

OFFICER BRYAN GREEN was on scene.  REED observed OFFICER PRESLEY laying 

on the ground next to GREEN’S vehicle. He observed TONY GREEN laying halfway in 

the road on North Satilla Street and the other half of his body lying in a driveway.  

GREEN was lying on his back with this arms and legs spread. REED checked on 

PRESLEY, and then got a medical bag to render treatment to TONY GREEN.  Before 

rendering aid to GREEN, he was informed by Kingsland Police Department’s Lieutenant 

that TONY GREEN was deceased.  REED remained on scene until the Georgia Bureau 

of Investigation arrived.  The injuries he observed on TONY GREEN were a blood mark 

on his left arm, blood on his chest area; however, he could not discern where any 

gunshot wounds were.  When asked by AGENT IVEY about any injuries to OFFICER 

PRESLEY, he stated that PRESLEY complained of his head hurting.  Upon his arrival, 

GREEN was not responsive, and not moving.  OFFICER PRESLEY was laying down 

on the ground, and asking about the condition of TONY GREEN.  He stated that 

OFFICER PRESLEY seemed very shaken up.   

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY if OFFICER PRESLEY had identified himself as law 

enforcement, he stated that he did not know because he arrived on scene after the 

incident had occurred.  He is unaware if OFFICER PRESLEY rendered aid to TONY 

GREEN.  REED stated that he did not discharge his weapon.  He stated that the 

reason he did not discharge his weapon, was because there was no active threat upon 

his arrival.   REED did not take custody of PRESLEY’S weapon after the incident.  

When asked if TONY GREEN was armed during this incident, he stated  
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that Kingsland Police Department OFFICER FREDDIE KEMP patted TONY GREEN 

down, and no weapons were on GREEN’S body upon his arrival.   

 

When asked if OFFICER PRESLEY had been involved in any prior Use of Force 

incidents, REED stated that he has not been involved in any shooting incidents; 

however, PRESLEY has been involved in at least two Use of Force incidents. REED 

believes that it is related to two taser incidents; however, he is unsure because he 

normally works on a different shift than PRESLEY.   

 

During this incident, REED was armed with a Glock model .22 40-caliber pistol. He 

stated that he did not un-holster his weapon during this incident, and that his weapon 

was loaded with Winchester Ranger Ammunition.  During this incident, REED’S in-car 

camera system and body camera system were both operational and functioning.  When 

asked by AGENT IVEY if he had any other information that would be pertinent to this 

investigation, REED stated that TONY GREEN had a cell phone in his right hand upon 

his arrival.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 4:20 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder.  A copy of 

the recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

REED, ANDREW  (OFFICER) 

DOB: 993 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(904)  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/10/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 4:27 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed Kingsland Police Department OFFICER FREDDIE 

KEMP for the purpose of obtaining information related to a Use of Force incident in 

which Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed 

TONY GREEN.  Prior to beginning the interview, AGENT IVEY advised OFFICER 

KEMP that the investigation was to determine whether any criminal laws had been 

violated during the Use of Force incident, and that it is not administrative or disciplinary 

inquiry.  AGENT IVEY further advised KEMP that he was not being compelled to give 

any statements nor answer any questions, and that his cooperation in this investigation 

would be voluntary.  After being advised as such, KEMP agreed to be interviewed by 

AGENT IVEY. 

 

KEMP essentially related the following information: 

 

While on patrol, he heard OFFICER PRESLEY call out a traffic stop and then 

immediately call out that there had been a traffic crash.  He then heard over the police 

radio, OFFICER PRESLEY stating that he was in a foot pursuit and that two subjects 

were running from him.  KEMP was near the Chick-fi-la restaurant on Highway 40 when 

this occurred.  KEMP was riding with his Field Training Officer, ANDREW REED during 

this time.  He and REED then started driving west on Highway 40 to render assistance 

to OFFICER PRESLEY.  He stated that most of PRESLEY’S radio transmissions were 

not understandable, and that PRESLEY sounded stressed.  He stated that he thought 

he heard PRESLEY state that he was  
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at the Pilot, and then he heard PRESLEY state over the radio, “Shots fired.”  KEMP 

later determined what he thought was being described as “the Pilot”, was actually, 

Pineland Bank.  While enroute to give assistance to OFFICER PRESLEY, there were 

five patrol vehicles ahead of him. He then turned onto North Satilla Street in Kingsland, 

Georgia.  Upon his arrival, Kingsland Police Department, OFFICER BRIAN GREEN 

was comforting PRESLEY. 

 

KEMP then searched the body of TONY GREEN for weapons and found none.  He 

stated that it appeared that TONY GREEN had lost a bowel.  He also observed a 

gunshot wound to the chest of TONY GREEN on his left side.  TONY GREEN still had a 

mobile phone in his left hand when he observed him.  TONY GREEN also had, what 

appeared to be, fresh abrasions on the inside of his arm. He described TONY GREEN 

as being unresponsive, with having slight involuntary movements.   

 

He did not ask OFFICER PRESLEY any questions, other than asking him if he was 

okay.  PRESLEY stated in his presence, that he had a headache.  When asked about 

any injuries to OFFICER PRESLEY, he stated that PRESLEY had dirt on his right arm 

and complained of a headache, and that he was sweaty.  KEMP arrived on the scene at 

10:57 p.m.  He remained on the scene until the Georgia Bureau of Investigation arrived.   

 

He observed Emergency Medical personnel doing chest compressions on TONY 

GREEN. These chest compressions caused blood to squirt out of a gunshot wound on 

GREEN’S body.   

 

When asked by AGENT IVEY if OFFICER PRESLEY identified himself as law 

enforcement during this incident, he stated that he was unfamiliar due to him arriving  
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after the incident had occurred.  He was unfamiliar whether or not OFFICER PRESLEY 

rendered aid to TONY GREEN; however, OFFICER ANDREW REED retrieved his 

medical bag to help GREEN, but EMS arrived before REED could assist.  When asked 

by AGENT IVEY if he discharged his weapon, he stated that he did not due to there not 

being an active threat upon his arrival.  He did not take possession of OFFICER 

PRESLEY’S weapon after the incident.  He is unfamiliar with any prior Use of Force 

incident that involve OFFICER PRESLEY.  

 

During this incident KEMP was armed with a Glock model 22 .40-caliber pistol, and a 

Glock model 42 .380-caliber pistol.  His model 22 was loaded with Winchester Ranger 

Ammunition, and his model 42 was loaded with Colorbond 83-Grain Ammunition. During 

this incident, his in-car camera system and body-camera system were both operational 

and functioning.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 4:42 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

KEMP, FREDDIE  (OFFICER) 

DOB: 1965 

SEX/RACE: MALE/BLACK 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 

Page 4 of 4 

 664485 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 17  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 7:05 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY received body-mounted camera and patrol car-mounted camera 

video footage from Kingsland Police Department LIEUTENANT RICHARD SAPP.  

AGENT IVEY obtained these videos for the purpose of gathering information pertinent to 

the Officer Involved – Use of Force incident in which Kingsland Police Department 

OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

AGENT IVEY notes the following information: 

 

LIEUTENANT SAPP provided AGENT IVEY with a thumb drive containing video footage 

from PRESLEY’S patrol car, in addition to, two compact disks that contained video 

footage from PRESLEY’S body-mounted camera system along with responding officers, 

BYRON GREEN, FREDDIE KEMP, and ANDREW REED'S body-mounted camera 

systems.   

 

The above-mentioned thumb drive is labeled with GBI Evidence Tag AA72290.  

The above-mentioned compact disks were labeled with GBI Evidence Tag AA72293.   

 

A copy of the video footage received is attached to the rear of this case file.  The 

above-mentioned evidence is electronically linked to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

OTHER Rec.of KPD Body Cameras for: 
Z.Presley; B.Green; F. Kemp; & A. Reed 

(Attachments) 
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 EVIDENCE 

AA72290-Evidence.pdf THUMB DRIVE CONTAINING VIDEO FOOTAGE FROM 
    AA72293-Evidence.pdf 2 COMPACT DISCS OF FOOTAGE FROM KPD BODY 

 

ID DATA: 

SAPP, RICHARD  (LIEUTENANT) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/18/2018 

cn:  7/20/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018 at approximately 9:00 a.m., GBI SPECIAL AGENT JAMES 

FELLER was located at the Coastal Regional Medical Examiner's Office in Savannah, 

Chatham County, Georgia. 

 

While at this location, AGENT FELLER observed the autopsy of ANTHONY MARCELL 

GREEN, conducted by DR. DONOGHUE pursuant to an officer involved use of force 

investigation in which GREEN was killed.  

 

At the conclusion of the autopsy, Death Investigation Specialist ADRIENNE 

LAWHORNE provided AGENT FELLER with a disc containing a copy of the photos 

taken during the autopsy.  This disc has been placed at the back of this case file. 

 

No additional information was obtained. 

SPECIAL AGENT JAMES FELLER:  6/22/2018 

jf:  6/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 11:42 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY conducted a neighborhood canvass in which he interviewed, 

MATTHEW  for the purpose of obtaining information relevant to an Officer 

Involved Use of Force incident in which Kingsland Police Department OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

 essentially related the following information: 

 

On the evening in which the above-mentioned incident occurred,  was 

located in the bathroom of his residence.  He stated he heard what sounded to be 

seven gunshots.  According to , he believes this happened between 2:00 

a.m. and 3:00 a.m. on June 21, 2018.  He stated the only sounds he heard were seven 

gunshots.  He also heard the sounds of emergency sirens responding to the scene.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 11:46 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

MATTHEW  (MR) 

DOB:  

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: UNKNOWN 

EMPLOYER:  

UNKNOWN 

CELLULAR:(904  

OTHER PHONE:(904  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
JUVENILE 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 11:48 a.m., Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation (GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY was at 202 North Satilla 

Street, Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia.  AGENT KELLY was at the above location 

as part of a neighborhood canvass related to the ongoing investigation of an 

officer-involved shooting involving Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY and ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN on June 20, 2018.  

 

AGENT KELLY spoke with the homeowner,  .    

advised she was home with her husband,  and her children, 

 

  noted she heard six to seven gunshots, but she initially thought that 

the sounds were fireworks.  The children came running into her room frightened by the 

fireworks and the group went to her daughter, , bedroom where they 

saw the blue lights from several police cars pulling into the area.  After the police 

arrived,  went outside and spoke with her neighbor about what had happened.  

While outside,  saw a police officer giving cardio pulmonary resuscitation (CPR) 

to someone laying on the ground.  Prior to hearing the gunshots,  had been in 

bed and heard nothing before the shots nor had she seen anything.  After hearing the 

shots,  had seen police officers with flashlights in her backyard, and her 

husband, , had turned on the floodlights in their backyard 

to assist the officers and to ensure that no-one was there.   
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JUVENILE 

AGENT KELLY next spoke to , who stated he had heard 

approximately six gunshots in the direction of the bank.  After hearing the gunshots, 

 ran to tell his mother and they returned to his sister’s 

room and looked out the window.  After looking out the window,  saw 

police officers putting up yellow cordon tape.   

 

AGENT KELLY also spoke with , who stated she had been in her 

bedroom on the front, south west corner of the house, when she heard several gunshots 

that sounded like they were right outside of her window.   peeked out the 

window, but did not see anyone running at that time.  then went to get her 

mother and returned and looked out the window again and saw several vehicles 

operating blue police lights. 

 

The  estimated the shooting happened between approximately 10:50 p.m. 

and 11:00 p.m. on June 20, 2018.  After the shooting, the  saw police 

officers in their back yard with flashlights.   turned on 

the flood lights in the back yard to assist the officers.   

was not home, but  provided his cell phone number as ) 

   

 

No one in the  household used anything to record audio video or still images of 

anything they saw on June 20, 2018.   noted that she had used her 

phone to monitor the Camden County Scanner Group on Facebook to attempt to 

determine what had occurred. 

 

GBI SPECIAL AGENT WILL IVEY joined AGENT KELLY toward the end of the 

interview.  
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The  were unable to provide any additional pertinent information, so AGENT 

KELLY concluded the interviews at approximately 11:55 a.m.  

 

AGENT KELLY recorded the above-described interviews, and he attached that 

recording hereto.  The foregoing text is a summation of information garnered during the 

interviews.  For exact phrasing and context, one should consult the recording. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Audio Recording (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

 (JUVENILE)  (MISS) 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

    

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  6/21/2018 

cn:  6/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 11:59 a.m., Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation (GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY was at 115 North East Street, 

Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia.  AGENT KELLY was at the above location 

conducting a neighborhood canvass pursuant to the ongoing investigation of the 

officer-involved shooting of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN by Kingsland Police 

Department (KPD) OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY. 

 

AGENT KELLY noted 115 North East Street was adjacent to the area where GREEN 

crashed his vehicle on June 20, 2018 prior to being shot by PRESLEY.   AGENT 

KELLY noted there was no one home at the time he attempted the neighborhood 

canvass, but the home appeared to not be vacant.   

 

AGENT KELLY concluded the above-described investigative activity at approximately 

12:05 p.m  

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  6/21/2018 

cn:  6/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 12:00 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY conducted a neighborhood canvass in which he interviewed, 

 HUNTER.  HUNTER was interviewed for the purpose of obtaining information 

relevant to an Officer Involved Use of Force incident in which Kingsland Police 

Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

HUNTER essentially related the following information: 

 

Around 10:30 p.m., on June 20, 2018, he heard a sound that sounded like tires breaking 

traction.  He then observed from his residence blue lights activated on two police cars.  

He then walked to the intersection of North East Street and Lily Street, in which he 

asked one of the officers if they were okay.  HUNTER stated that was the only 

observations he made in reference to this incident.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 12:04 p.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

Page 1 of 2 

 664100 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 23  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 





 

REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 12:08 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY conducted a neighborhood canvass in which he interviewed, 

 SHANNON.  SHANNON was interviewed for the purpose of obtaining 

information relevant to an Officer Involved Use of Force incident in which Kingsland 

Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

SHANNON essentially related the following information: 

 

He was at his residence on North May Street on the night of June 20, 2018.  He heard 

the sound of what he described as seven consecutive gunshots.  He stated that he 

believes that this occurred somewhere around the time frame of 10:30 p.m., on June 20, 

2018.  He did not observe anyone running down the street. He stated that he did not 

record any part of this incident. 

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 12:12 p.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

SHANNON,    

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 12:07 p.m., Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation (GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY was at 131 North May Street, 

Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia.  AGENT KELLY was at the above location to 

conduct a neighborhood canvass pursuant to the ongoing investigation of an 

officer-involved shooting involving Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY and ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN.   

 

AGENT KELLY spoke with the homeowner,  , who advised she 

heard approximately five gunshots between 10:30 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. on June 20, 

2018.  noted that she subsequently read in media counts that there were seven 

shots, but she only recalls hearing five.  A few minutes after hearing the shots,  

saw the lights from several police cars coming into the area.  

 

 neither heard nor saw anything prior to the shooting, but she noted that she was 

watching television in the house.   

 

was unable to provide any additional pertinent information, so AGENT KELLY 

concluded the interview at approximately 12:10 p.m.  

 

AGENT KELLY recorded the above-described interview, and he attached the recording 

hereto.  The foregoing text is a summation of information gathered during the 

neighborhood canvass interview.  For exact phrasing and context, one should consult 

the recording. 
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 ATTACHMENTS 

 Audio Recording (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

BLAIR,    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  6/21/2018 

cn:  6/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 2:10 p.m., Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation (GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY was at the Pineland Bank 

Branch located at 201 East King Avenue (Georgia Highway 40), Kingsland, Camden 

County, Georgia.  AGENT KELLY was at the above location to present the attached 

GBI Bank Records Request letter to obtain records and surveillance camera video 

recordings pursuant to the ongoing investigation of the officer-involved shooting of 

ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN by Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY, on June 20, 2018.   

 

AGENT KELLY noted that he and GBI SPECIAL AGENT WILL IVEY had previously 

spoken to RANDY KIMBREL, the Vice-President, and Chief Security Officer for the 

bank.  KIMBREL had shown AGENTS KELLY and IVEY video from the night deposit 

window located on the north side of the bank. The camera showed the area near where 

the shooting occurred, but North Satilla Street was in the extreme top edge of the frame.  

AGENTS KELLY and IVEY noted a white female in a red tee shirt using the night 

deposit window in the bank's drive-through lane around the time of the shooting. The 

lights from several emergency vehicles were visible, and several officers could be seen 

walking in and out the camera frame.  The shooting was not visible from that location.  

AGENT IVEY previously requested that KIMBREL provide a copy of that video from the 

aforementioned camera from approximately 10:30 p.m. to 11:15 p.m. on June 20, 2018.  

 

AGENT KELLY met with Senior Vice-President WILLIS KEENE.  AGENT KELLY gave 

KEENE the original of the attached bank records request letter.  KEENE  
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provided AGENT KELLY with a San Disk Cruzer Glide 16GB flash media storage drive 

which he stated contained the video that AGENT IVEY previously requested.  

Additionally, the letter contained a request for information about any account for which 

night deposits were made on the evening of June 20, 2018 and the early morning of 

June 21, 2018, and contact information for those account holders.  AGENT KELLY 

hoped to use that information to identify the white female depicted in the aforementioned 

video.    AGENT KELLY explained his further request for records to KEENE, who 

advised that he would forward it to the appropriate parties at the bank to be fulfilled.    

 

AGENT KELLY subsequently reviewed the video, and he noted that it began at 10:46:31 

p.m. on June 20, 2018.  AGENT KELLY noted that the vehicle driven by the white 

female could be seen in the upper corner of the frame leaving the area and there were 

already blue lights from police cars visible on the top of the frame.  AGENT KELLY 

noted that this was after the video previously reviewed by AGENTS KELLY and IVEY.  

AGENT KELLY subsequently left a message for KEENE and KIMBREL requesting the 

additional video footage.  The remainder of the video showed various emergency 

vehicle responses.  AGENT KELLY noted you could see the tail lights and emergency 

equipment of several emergency vehicles displaying blue police lights and red 

ambulance lights.  Additionally, you could see uniformed officers walking in and out of 

the extreme top of the frame.  There was no audio of the video. 

 

AGENT KELLY copied and compressed the video and proprietary player into a Zip file 

folder which he attached hereto. 

 

AGENT KELLY sealed the flash media drive in an envelope, which he marked with  
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GBI Evidence Property Tag AA62217.  AGENT KELLY linked the records associated 

with GBI Evidence Property Tag AA62217 hereto.  

 

AGENT KELLY concluded the above-described investigative activity at approximately 

3:10 p.m. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Bank Request Letter (Attachments) 

 Bank Surveillance Video (Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 

AA62217-Evidence.pdf SANDISK 16GB CRUZER GLIDE FLASH DRIVE WITH VIDEO 
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ID DATA: 

KEENE, WILLIS R.   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

KIMBREL, RANDY   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  6/21/2018 

cn:  6/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 21, 2018, at approximately 2:33 p.m., Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation (GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY was at the GBI Region 14 

Field Office, located at 111 North Gross Road, Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia. 

While at the above location, AGENT KELLY was contacted by Kingsland Police 

Department (KPD) LIEUTENANT JASON SEAWARD about the ongoing investigation of 

the officer-involved shooting of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN by KPD OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY. 

 

LIEUTENANT SEAWARD advised that on the evening of June 20, 2018, shortly after 

the shooting, he established two crime scenes related to the incident. The primary crime 

scene was on North Satilla Street where the shooting occurred, and the secondary crime 

scene was where GREEN had crashed his car at the corner of North East Street and 

East Lilly Street.  LIEUTENANT SEAWARD noted that he had assigned KPD police 

officers at both scenes to complete Crime Scene Entry Logs, and he had previously 

provided the Crime Scene Entry Log for the primary scene to GBI Crime Scene 

Specialist, SPECIAL AGENT JAMIE KARNES.  LIEUTENANT SEAWARD had not 

provided the Crime Scene Entry Log for the secondary scene at the intersection of North 

East Street and East Lilly Street to AGENT KARNES because the officer who completed 

it, C. HOSTER, had left the area prior to LIEUTENANT SEWARD collecting the 

document.   

 

LIEUTENANT SEAWARD provided AGENT KELLY with a Crime Scene Entry Log, 

which was re-written by OFFICER HOSTER to be more legible.  LIEUTENANT 

SEAWARD also provided the original Crime Scene Entry Log made by OFFICER  
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HOSTER.  The original Crime Scene Entry Logs were written on the reverse of two 

blank KPD Witness Statement Forms.  AGENT KELLY attached those documents 

hereto and made them part of the case file.  

 

AGENT KELLY concluded the above-described investigative activity at approximately 

2:35 p.m. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Crime Scene Entry Logs (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

SEAWARD, JASON C  (LIEUTENANT) 

DOB: /1970 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

111 SOUTH SEABOARD STREET 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  6/21/2018 

cn:  6/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 22, 2018, at approximately 11:20 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Woodbine, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY obtained 911 records and recordings from Camden County 

Sheriff’s Office CHIEF DEPUTY CHUCK BYERLY.  AGENT IVEY obtained these 

records for the purpose of collecting pertinent information related to the Officer Involved 

Shooting Incident, in which Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH 

PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

A copy of the 911 Call Log is electronically attached to this summary. The above 

mentioned audio recordings are attached to the rear of this case file. 

ATTACHMENTS 

OTHER 911 CAD Report (Attachments) 

OTHER Radio Traffic - 2018-00036692 
GSW-Officer Involved 06-21-18 

(Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

BYERLY, CHUCK  (DEPUTY) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: DEPUTY 

EMPLOYER:  

CAMDEN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WOODBINE, GA 31569 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 22, 2018, at approximately 12:40 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Woodbine, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY conducted a follow-up interview with , the 

sister of TONY GREEN.  AGENT IVEY conducted this interview for the purpose of 

obtaining information relevant to an Officer Involved Use of Force incident in which 

Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY 

GREEN. 

 

essentially related the following information: 

 

On the night that TONY was shot, he was driving a white in color Chrysler Pacific which 

is registered to .  She had loaned him the vehicle for the past approximately two 

and one-half months.  She had taken the vehicle back from him two weeks prior to the 

shooting incident and let him start using the vehicle again because he had obtained a 

job at Wendy’s, located off Exit 1 in Kingsland, Georgia.  She stated that TONY had 

possession of the car several days prior to him being killed.   

 

She stated she has never been pulled over by OFFICER PRESLEY.  She does not 

know of any history between OFFICER PRESLEY and TONY.  A friend of hers and 

TONY’S,  ), told her that OFFICER PRESLEY had been 

harassing himself and TONY.  She was also informed by , that 

TONY was at the Flash Foods Store in the Five-Points area just before he was shot. 

HAYWOOD also informed her that PRESLEY was also at the store when  
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TONY was present there.  When asked by AGENT IVEY who the passenger was riding 

with TONY on the night that he was shot, she said that she heard that it was a subject 

who goes by the nickname,   AGENT IVEY asked  why she thought TONY 

ran from the scene of the crash at the intersection of North East Street and Lily Street, to 

which she stated it was possibly because his license was suspended; however, she 

does not know for certain why he ran from OFFICER PRESLEY.  When asked by 

AGENT IVEY if TONY had any prior physical confrontations with law enforcement, she 

stated that he had not.   stated that TONY has been incarcerated in the county 

jail for what she described as minor violations.  TONY had informed her he had 

negative interactions with Kingsland Police Department OFFICER BRANDON TODD. 

He told her that TODD had been following him.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 12:53 p.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 22, 2018, at approximately 2:41 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL AGENT 

WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia, at the Flash Foods 

Store at the intersection of GA Highway 40 and Williams Street.  While at this location, 

AGENT IVEY obtained video surveillance from within the Flash Foods Store, and the 

exterior of the Flash Foods Store in the parking lot area. AGENT IVEY obtained this 

video footage from Store Clerk, .  This video footage was obtained for 

the purpose of gathering information pertinent to the Officer Involved Use of Force 

incident, in which Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot 

and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

AGENT IVEY notes the following: 

 

The above-reference video footage shows TONY GREEN enter the Flash Foods Store 

at approximately 10:40 p.m., on June 20, 2018. GREEN enters the store, makes a 

purchase at the front counter and then leaves. During the same time frame, video 

surveillance from the parking lot of the Flash Foods Store shows OFFICER ZECHARIAH 

PRESLEY briefly exit and then re-enter his patrol vehicle, and then leave the parking lot.  

 

 

This investigative activity was concluded on the same date at approximately 3:00 p.m. 

 

A copy of the above-mentioned video footage is attached to the rear of the case file.  
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The video surveillance obtained was labeled with GBI Evidence Tag AA72294. 

ATTACHMENTS 

VIDEO Flash Foods - Five Points (Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 

AA72294-Evidence.pdf VIDEO RECORDING FROM FLASH FOODS AT 5 POINTS 

ID DATA: 

WINN, SKYLER  (MR) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: CLERK 

EMPLOYER:  

FLASH FOODS 

CELLULAR:  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 22, 2018, at approximately 3:16 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL AGENT 

WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia, at Russell’s Collision 

Center.  While at this location, AGENT IVEY obtained video surveillance footage of 

North East Street. AGENT IVEY obtained this video footage for the purpose of obtaining 

relevant information pertinent to the Officer Involved Use of Force incident, in which 

Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY 

GREEN.   

 

AGENT IVEY notes the following: 

 

The above-mentioned video surveillance displays what appears to be TONY GREEN’S 

white Chrysler Pacific turning right onto North East Street in Kingsland, Georgia, at a 

high rate of speed, followed by a Kingsland Police Department patrol vehicle.  The 

above-described video footage was captured on the evening of June 20, 2018, at 

approximately 10:44 p.m.   

 

This investigative activity was concluded on the same date at approximately 3:25 p.m.  

 

A copy of the above-mentioned video surveillance is attached to rear of this case file. 

The video surveillance obtained was labeled with GBI Evidence Tag AA72296. 

ATTACHMENTS 

VIDEO Russells Collision Center Video (Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 
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AA72296-Evidence.pdf VIDEO FOOTAGE OF N. EAST STREET REOCRDED FROM 
   

ID DATA: 

HUETT, MIKE  (OFFICER) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

KINGSLAND, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31548 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 22, 2018, at approximately 6:30 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL AGENT 

WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, St. Mary’s, Georgia.  While at this location, 

AGENT IVEY was telephonically contacted by ADRIENNE BROWNING, the legal 

representative for Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.   

 

BROWNING essentially related the following information: 

 

She informed AGENT IVEY that at this time, PRESLEY would not be providing a 

statement nor agreeing to be interviewed by AGENT IVEY.  BROWNING requested to 

view PRESLEY’S body-camera footage and car-camera footage from the night of June 

20, 2018.  In reference to this request, AGENT IVEY referred BROWNING to GBI 

Region 14 SAC STACY CARSON.   

 

This investigative activity was concluded on the same date at approximately 6:34 p.m. 
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ID DATA: 

BROWNING, ADRIENNE  (ATTORNEY) 

SEX/RACE: FEMALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: ATTORNEY/LAWYER 

EMPLOYER:  

ADRIENNE BROWNING ATTORNEY-AT-LAW 

9 ST. ANDREWS COURT, SUITE 101 

BRUNSWICK, GA 31520 

CELLULAR:(912  

BUSINESS:(912)580-3507 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 

Page 2 of 2 

 664575 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 32  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Saturday, June 23, 2018, at approximately 10:00 a.m., SPECIAL AGENT JAMIE 

KARNES was located at the GBI Region 14 Field Office in Kingsland, Camden County, 

Georgia. The Agent was present for the purpose of conducting a crime scene 

examination of the vehicle, a white in color Chrysler Pacifica, relating to this on-going 

investigation. The vehicle was delivered to the Region 14 crime scene bay on Thursday, 

June 21, 2018, and kept in secure storage until this time. SA KARNES was provided a 

copy of a GBI Waiver of Constitutional Rights to a Search Warrant form by SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY. The form had been signed by the vehicle registrant MARCEA 

ROCHE. A copy of the consent form is attached to this summary. 

 

SA KARNES made the following observations and notations. 

 

The vehicle is a white in color, 4-door, Chrysler Pacifica, displaying Georgia Tag # RLH 

6181. SA KARNES photographed the exterior and interior of the vehicle using a Nikon 

D800 digital camera. The photographs are attached to this summary. SA KARNES notes 

the presence of red evidence tape over each of the doors and trunk lid. The tape had 

been put in place by SA KARNES on the driver's side rear door, trunk, passenger side 

rear door, and passenger front door when the vehicle was located at the corner of Lilly 

and N. East Streets in Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia, on Thursday, June 21, 

2018. The tape was placed by this Agent prior to the vehicle being removed from the 

area. Tape was placed on the driver's side door by Region 14 SPECIAL AGENT IN 

CHARGE STACY CARSON after the vehicle arrived at the Region 14 crime scene bay 

for secure storage on June 21. The  
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purpose of the tape being placed on the driver's door at the time and not earlier, was to 

allow access to the steering wheel to maneuver the vehicle into the bay. 

 

SA KARNES placed GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA94600 on the driver's side exterior 

window. SA KARNES observed that the driver's side rear passenger window was down, 

as well as the front passenger door window. SA KARNES observed damage to the front 

passenger corner of the vehicle at the bumper and also in the area of the front grille. 

 

A fifty dollar bill ($50.00) and a one hundred dollar bill ($100.00) were each located in 

the driver's side door pocket. SA KARNES collected the bills and labeled them with GBI 

Evidence Property Tag # AA94583. The bills were placed in GBI Evidence Block Bag # 

BBB025381. The driver's side door pocket additionally contained a folding knife, 

Winterfresh gum pack, brush, wrenches, and a fragrance bottle. A charging cord, comb, 

and hair pick were each located in the driver's floorboard. 

 

The dash console area contained a "CT Tek" device, apparent plug in radio, sunglasses, 

a Flash Foods Reward Card, and a charging cord. The center console contained 

assorted CD'S and CD cases. A bottle of "Wig Shine" spray was located in the driver's 

side rear passenger seat. The driver's side rear floorboard contained (2) red cups, a 

charging cord, and an empty water bottle. 

 

The trunk contained a black bag with assorted clothing inside, a box with assorted 

papers and pencils, a second black bag with clothing inside, shoes, a gray in color art 

box, and jumper cables. The passenger side rear seat floorboard contained a black bag 

with (3) packs of Maruchan noodles, a charging cord, drinking glass, and a lighter was 

located under the rear passenger seat. The passenger rear door  
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pocket contained a small child's toy, bottle cap, and an Advance Auto receipt dated 

6/5/2018. The passenger seat rear pocket contained a small role of tape, OFF Brand 

bug spray, an empty identification holder, fragrance spray, a spoon, pen, and assorted 

papers. 

 

The front passenger door pocket contained a black marker, fork and spoon, a charging 

cord, and a funeral notice for The font passenger seat floorboard 

contained a small bottle of fingernail polish, half of a blue knife handle, cell phone, and a 

Newport Brand cigarette box containing cigarettes. SA KARNES collected the knife 

handle and labeled it with GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA94527. SA KARNES 

collected the cell phone and labeled it with GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA94586. SA 

KARNES collected the Newport cigarette box and cigarettes and labeled them with GBI 

Evidence Property Tag # AA94526. 

 

SA KARNES swabbed the front passenger window sill. The swabs were labeled with 

GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA94524. SA KARNES swabbed the external front 

passenger door handle. The swabs were labeled with GBI Evidence Property Tag # 

AA94522. SA KARNES swabbed the front passenger interior window button. The swabs 

were labeled with GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA94520. SA KARNES swabbed the 

front passenger interior door handle. The swabs were labeled with GBI Evidence 

Property Tag # AA94492. SA KARNES swabbed the front passenger seat arm rest. The 

swabs were labeled with GBI Evidence Property Tag # AA94579. SA KARNES notes the 

afore mentioned swabs were collected for the possible submission for DNA analysis. 

 

SA KARNES visually inspected the exterior passenger side doors for the presence of 

fingerprints. SA KARNES utilized oblique lighting during this effort. No fingerprints  
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appeared visible. SA KARNES applied black fingerprint powder to the front and rear 

exterior passenger doors on the white vehicle surfaces, as well as the passenger side 

mirror. The results were negative for the presence of identifiable fingerprints. SA 

KARNES applied silver fingerprint powder in the area of both passenger side doors on 

the black in color door surfaces. The results were negative for the presence of 

identifiable fingerprints. 

 

A copy of the consent to search form was left on the driver's seat. SA KARNES replaced 

red evidence tape over each of the vehicle doors and trunk. SA KARNES initialed the 

tape and placed the date of the tape on each tape strip. The examination of this vehicle 

and contents was completed at approximately 3:20 p.m.  On Monday, July 23, 2018, 

SPECIAL AGENT JOSH ELLIS, who is a GBI Crime Scene Program Technical Leader 

(TL) performed a peer review of this crime scene summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 PHOTOGRAPHS (Attachments) 

 Consent to Search Form (Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 

AA94492-Evidence.pdf SWABS OF FRONT PASSENGER DOOR INTERIOR HANDLE 
    AA94520-Evidence.pdf SWABS OF FRONT PASSENGER DOOR WINDOW BUTTON 
    AA94522-Evidence.pdf SWABS OF EXTERIOR FRONT PASSENGER DOOR HANDLE 
    AA94524-Evidence.pdf SWABS OF FRONT PASSENGER WINDOW SILL FOR 

   AA94526-Evidence.pdf NWEPORT CIGARETTE BOX, CONTAINING CIGARETTES 

AA94527-Evidence.pdf HALF OF KNIFE HANDLE, BLUE IN COLOR 

AA94579-Evidence.pdf SWABS OF FRONT PASSENGER SEAT ARM REST FOR 
   AA94583-Evidence.pdf QTY (1) FIFTY DOLLAR BILL ($50.00 USD) AND (1) ONE 
      

  
AA94586-Evidence.pdf LG CELL PHONE 

AA94600-Evidence.pdf Chrysler Pacifica 4-door vehicle, white in color, GA Tag # RLH 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, June 25, 2018, at approximately 11:21 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed Camden County Fire Department LIEUTENANT 

JAMES BROWN.  AGENT IVEY initiated this interview with BROWN for the purpose of 

obtaining information relevant to an Officer Involved Use of Force incident in which 

Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY 

GREEN.   

 

BROWN essentially related the following information: 

 

He responded to the scene in which GREEN was shot on the evening of June 20, 2018; 

however, he does not recall the exact time.  Upon his arrival, North Satilla Street was 

blocked off by law enforcement vehicles.  He observed an officer laying on the ground 

on North Satilla Street. He went to check on the officer, but was redirected to go attend 

to TONY GREEN.  Upon his first observation of GREEN, GREEN was laying on his 

back.  He observed a gunshot wound to the left pectoral area of GREEN.  He checked 

GREEN’S pulse and respirations.  At this time, GREEN had no pulse and was not 

breathing.  He then applied an EKG monitor to the body of TONY GREEN.  He stated 

that GREEN had pulseless electrical activity according to the EKG monitor.  Treatment 

provided to GREEN was in the form of CPR, intubation, and administration of 

Epinephrine.   

 

No evidence was taken by BROWN or any other emergency medical personnel.  He did 

not observe any signs of pepper spray on or about the body of TONY GREEN.   
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During his observation and treatment of GREEN, GREEN was not restrained.  

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 11:30 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder.  A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

BROWN, JAMES KEITH  (LIEUTENANT) 

DOB: /1969 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

WOODBINE, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31569 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

CAMDEN COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT 

125 NORTH GROSS RAOD 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

RESIDENCE:(912)  

BUSINESS:(912  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, June 25, 2018, at approximately 12:00 p.m., ASAC RICHARD DIAL was 

located at the GBI Region 14 Field Office in Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia, for the 

purpose of reviewing body camera footage from a body camera that was worn by 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY on the evening of June 20, 2018 at the time of the officer 

involved fatal shooting of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN.   

 

AGENT DIAL conducted a review of the body camera footage designated with the name 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.  AGENT DIAL notes that the video was 15 minutes and 29 

seconds in length.  AGENT DIAL notes that a copy of this video is attached and made a 

part of this case file.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that the video begins with an apparent foot pursuit conducted by 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY involving the chase of a black male subject wearing a 

light-colored tee shirt.  AGENT DIAL notes that during the foot pursuit, a red dot laser is 

observed swinging in and out of the camera view.  AGENT DIAL notes that this red dot 

laser mark is consistent with the laser on a taser device.  AGENT DIAL notes that 

during the foot pursuit, OFFICER PRESLEY makes a verbal statement, presumably over 

the radio, that he was “on Williams coming to 17.”   AGENT DIAL notes that this 

statement was made at approximately six seconds into the video.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately ten seconds into the video, OFFICER PRESLEY 

is heard making the statement, “You’re gonna get tased.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately eleven seconds into the video, OFFICER  
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PRESLEY makes a statement, “Here it comes.” 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that the video shows a foot pursuit continuing until approximately 38 

seconds into the video.  AGENT DIAL notes that at that point in the video, the back of a 

black male subject is briefly illuminated and the sound of an activated taser is heard.  

AGENT DIAL notes that the black male subject appears to stop and his right hand is 

visible, held up in the air.  AGENT DIAL notes that the taser cycle continues, and the 

black male subject is observed crouching on the ground with his face briefly illuminated 

by a light source.  AGENT DIAL notes that as the black male subject is crouched down, 

his right arm is, again, visible to the camera.   AGENT DIAL notes that a 

frame-by-frame analysis of this section of the video reveals that a light source, 

consistent with the illuminated screen of a cellular phone, is observed in the subject’s 

hand.  AGENT DIAL notes that due to the movement of the video, it could not be 

determined if the cellular phone was in the subject’s right or left hand. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that as the subject is crouched down on the ground, there appears 

to be significant movement with the video camera.  AGENT DIAL notes that at one 

point, a dark-colored cloth appears to cover the camera lens.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately 42 seconds into the video, a clear picture of the 

illuminated cellular phone held by the subject's left hand is depicted in the camera lens.  

AGENT DIAL notes that the camera lens is extremely close to this cellular phone and 

visible in this frame is a taser with the amber-colored rear read-out of the taser clearly 

illuminated.  AGENT DIAL notes that both the left hand holding the cellular phone and 

the illuminated Taser were in close proximity into the camera.  AGENT DIAL notes that 

the Taser appears to be in a white male’s right  
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hand, which appears to be in close proximity to a light-colored cloth shirt from which a 

dark-colored arm is visible emerging.  AGENT DIAL notes this dark-colored arm is the 

appendage that is holding the illuminated cellular phone.  AGENT DIAL notes that the 

cellular phone remains visible, but there is a large amount of movement on the camera. 

AGENT DIAL notes that at this point, the orientation of the camera to the visible light 

source changes dramatically.  AGENT DIAL notes that at approximately 46 seconds 

into the video, the upper section of a cellular phone is extremely close to the camera 

lens.  AGENT DIAL notes that this cellular phone depicts a string of Emoji’s along the 

top line as well as the numbers,”9700”, clearly visible.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately 48 seconds into the video, a light-shirted 

individual appears to be running from the bottom right corner of the camera to the upper 

left corner of the camera.  AGENT DIAL notes this light-shirted individual is illuminated 

by a cellular phone. AGENT DIAL notes this subject appears to be moving away.  

AGENT DIAL notes that once the subject goes off-screen, a hand holding a cellular 

phone is held down towards the camera.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that at this point in the video, the motion of the camera appears to 

settle.  AGENT DIAL notes that the camera then rocks at approximately 49 seconds 

from the left to the right.  

 

AGENT DIAL notes that clearly visible in the camera is the bank and buildings located 

directly behind the bank.  AGENT DIAL notes that approximately 51 seconds into the 

video, the camera turns back north and a light, consistent with the illuminated screen of 

a cellular phone, is seen a distance from the camera. AGENT DIAL notes that 

approximately 53 seconds into the video, there is a gunshot.   
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AGENT DIAL notes that several more gunshots are observed in the camera at this time.  

AGENT DIAL notes the last of the visible indication that the suspect was in close 

proximity to the officer was at approximately 48 seconds into the video.  AGENT DIAL 

notes that at this point, the cellular phone is pointing towards the officer and the video 

captures the cellular phone retreating.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that there were no verbal commands during the apparent physical 

encounter between ZECHARIAH PRESLEY and GREEN.  AGENT DIAL notes that 

there were no verbal commands, other than the tasing commands previously detailed, 

prior to OFFICER PRESLEY firing his weapon.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that the audio of the camera captured the sound of numerous 

discharges which appeared to come from OFFICER PRESLEY’S weapon.  AGENT 

DIAL notes that the video only captures a few of the muzzle flashes, but their location 

was consistent with coming from PRESLEY’S weapon. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately one minute and two seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY is heard yelling, “I need help.”  AGENT DIAL notes that 

approximately one minute and 17 seconds into the video, OFFICER PRESLEY radios in 

that shots had been fired.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately one minute and 24 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY radios out that he has “One subject down.”   AGENT DIAL notes 

that approximately one minute and 30 seconds into the video, OFFICER PRESLEY 

vocalized the instruction to, “Put your hands out.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately one minute and 48 seconds into the video,  
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OFFICER PRESLEY issues the command, “Stay still man.”  AGENT DIAL notes that at 

this time, OFFICER PRESLEY made the statement, “I’ve got help coming.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that after the shooting, there were numerous requests for OFFICER 

PRESLEY to provide his location. AGENT DIAL notes that OFFICER PRESLEY 

continued to provide more information concerning his location.  AGENT DIAL notes that 

approximately two minutes and 36 seconds into the video, OFFICER PRESLEY is heard 

giving the instruction to, “Keep your hands out.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately two minutes and 46 seconds into the video, blue 

emergency lights are observed on the camera.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately two minutes 52 seconds into the video, it is 

observed that OFFICER PRESLEY’S left hand appears to be held up in an upward 

gesture near his forehead and in his right hand, there appears to be an un-holstered 

pistol. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that the video depicts the first officer arriving as Kingsland Police 

Department OFFICER GREEN.  AGENT DIAL notes that OFFICER PRESLEY 

immediately requests to sit in OFFICER GREEN’S car.  AGENT DIAL notes that 

OFFICER PRESLEY then informs OFFICER GREEN that there is another subject in the 

area.  AGENT DIAL notes that at approximately three minutes and four seconds into 

the video, the body of a black male laying on the ground is briefly illuminated by 

OFFICER GREEN’S flashlight.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately three minutes and 22 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY is overheard telling OFFICER GREEN that he lost his taser  
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and “he got on top of me and started hitting me.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately three minutes and 34 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER GREEN is overheard asking OFFICER PRESLEY if he [OFFICER PRESLEY] 

was okay.  OFFICER PRESLEY stated that his “head hurts so bad.”  

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately three minutes and 50 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY informed OFFICER GREEN that he has to lay down.  OFFICER 

PRESLEY then lays down on the roadway.  

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately four minutes and 53 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY makes the statement that he was “so dizzy.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately four minutes 57 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY makes the statement that “I don’t’ know if he hit me or what, but I 

tased myself.”  OFFICER PRESLEY then states, “He was on top of me, I tried to tase 

him, and my radio, I lost it and couldn’t find it.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately five minutes and 30 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY asks OFFICER GREEN if his head was okay.  OFFICER 

PRESLEY states that he has the worst headache of his life.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately five minutes and 59 seconds into the video, a 

Kingsland Police Department Officer asks OFFICER PRESLEY if he was injured.  

OFFICER PRESLEY responds that “I don’t know, my head hurts so bad.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately six minutes and 27 seconds into the video,  
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LIEUTENANT LEE comes over and asks OFFICER PRESLEY if he was injured.  

AGENT DIAL notes that OFFICER PRESLEY states, “It’s my head, it’s excruciating.  I 

don’t know what happened.”  OFFICER PRESLEY then states, “I got on him, and then 

he kind of got on me.”  OFFICER PRESLEY then states, “He was grabbing at my taser 

and I kind of tased myself in my arm I think.”  OFFICER PRESLEY then states, “I was 

going for my gun, he started taking off, and I fired.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately seven minutes and 52 seconds into the video, a 

Kingsland Police Department Officer asks OFFICER PRESLEY if he was okay. AGENT 

DIAL notes that OFFICER PRESLEY emotionally responds, “It happened so fast.” 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately eight minutes and 45 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY asks if GREEN (the shot subject) was, “okay.”  OFFICER 

PRESLEY then states that he thought GREEN was going to kill him.  OFFICER 

PRESLEY again states that GREEN was on top of him.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately nine minutes and 32 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY asks if his camera was on.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately nine minutes and 36 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY is answering questions concerning his physical condition. 

OFFICER PRESLEY states that his head hurt.  OFFICER PRESLEY then states he 

doesn’t know if GREEN hit him or if he hit his head while he was running.  OFFICER 

PRESLEY was then asked where he got hit at.  OFFICER PRESLEY stated that he did 

not know, “He was kind of on top of me.”  OFFICER PRESLEY was then asked if he got 

hit in the "face or anything".  OFFICER PRESLEY states that he did not  
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know, that it “happened so fast.”   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately nine minutes and 58 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY makes the statement that he thought GREEN was driving on a 

suspended license, and that he went to get in behind him and GREEN took off at about 

55 miles per hour.  OFFICER PRESLEY then states that “they hopped out.”   

OFFICER PRESLEY then states that he started chasing them.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately 11 minutes and nine seconds into the video, 

LIEUTENANT BILL LEE asks OFFICER PRESLEY if he ever saw a gun on GREEN.  

OFFICER PRESLEY then stated that he had GREEN by the neck and then GREEN 

“rolled me over.”  PRESLEY states that GREEN was then on top of him.  PRESLEY 

states, “That’s when I started reaching for my gun and he took off.”   OFFICER 

PRESLEY then stated, “That’s when I fired.”    

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately 14 minutes and 30 seconds into the video, 

OFFICER PRESLEY indicates he wants to take his “stuff” off because he feels 

constricted.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that approximately 15 minutes and 7 seconds into the video, a voice 

is heard telling OFFICER PRESLEY that he was going to go ahead and take his 

weapon.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that LIEUTENANT SEAWARD was then observed taking OFFICER 

PRESLEY’S duty belt along with his body-worn camera. LIEUTENANT SEAWARD then 

informs LIEUTENANT LEE that he was turning off the body worn camera. 
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AGENT DIAL notes this review of the video included a frame-by-frame analysis of the 

events directly leading up to the shooting.  AGENT DIAL notes that several still 

captures were taken of parts of this video.  AGENT DIAL notes that the screen captures 

are attached and made part of this case file. 

ATTACHMENTS 

VIDEO PRESLEY Body camera footage (Attachments) 

PHOTOGRAPH Still video captures (Attachments) 

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, ASST RICHARD L DIAL:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/12/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, June 25, 2018, at approximately 12:33 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, St. Mary’s, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed Emergency Room Technician,  

EVERTSON, of the Camden Medical Center, for the purpose of obtaining information 

relevant to an Officer Involved Use of Force incident in which Kingsland Police 

Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

EVERTSON essentially related the following information: 

 

She was on duty the night that TONY GREEN was brought into the Emergency Room at 

the Camden Medical Center.  She described him as a black male in his twenties or 

thirties who suffered from multiple gunshot wounds.  She noticed that the wounds were 

in the hips and chest.  She did not note specifically the entrance and exit wounds of the 

projectiles that entered TONY’S body.  She did not prescribe any medication to TONY.   

 

She did not receive any statements made by TONY, nor did she have any contact with 

OFFICER PRESLEY.  TONY’S body had no signs of pepper spray on or about him.  

She stated that she did not seize any evidence from the person of TONY GREEN.  She 

stated that upon TONY’S arrival, he had no vital signs, a very weak pulse, and was 

intubated.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 12:40 p.m. 

Page 1 of 2 

 664031 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 36  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

14-0215-34-18 
 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder.  A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

EVERTSON, SHANNON  (MS) 

DOB:  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, June 25, 2018, at approximately 1:54 p.m., GBI Region 14 Special Agent 

WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia, at the Kingsland Police 

Department. While at this location, Agent IVEY and Agent JAMES FELLER reviewed the 

personnel file for Kingsland Police Officer ZECHARIAH PRESLEY. This investigative 

activity was conducted pursuant to an officer involved use of force investigation, in which 

PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

Agent IVEY notes the following information pertaining to PRESLEY’S personnel file:  

 

PRESLEY was hired by the Kingsland Police Department on June 1, 2017. He 

completed his field training program during December of 2017. His assigned Field 

Training Officer, VICTOR REED, noted that PRESLEY had performance issues related 

to properly communicating over the radio. During his field training, PRESLEY failed a 

written exam which mostly pertained to radio codes and the geographic layout of the city 

of Kingsland.   

 

On April 12, 2018, TORONCE JONES filed a written complaint against PRESLEY and 

Officer BRANDON TODD, alleging that the two were harassing him. Contained within 

his personnel file was written documentation that PRESLEY had transported a suicidal 

subject from a Doctor’s Office to the Hospital. PRESLEY did not check the female 

subject for weapons, and a handgun was found in her purse by hospital staff. On 

January 29, 2018, Lt. RICHARD SAPP with the Kingsland Police Department met with 

PRESLEY to discuss policy violations related to PRESLEY pursuing a reckless driver 

while PRESLEY was off duty, according to the documentation,  
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PRESLEY followed a car at a speed in excess of 100 miles per hour, while PRESLEY 

was off duty, and in his personally owned vehicle.    

 

Kingsland Police Department SGT. SEAN RAFFERTY noted in an Employee 

Performance Review (EPR) that PRESLEY needed improvement in his decision making 

and judgment abilities. RAFFERTY noted that PRESLEY needed to exercise better 

judgment on and off duty, and that he had made some poor choices in the past year. 

This EPR was for the time frame of June 1, 2017 to March 1, 2018. There was also a 

letter noting that PRESLEY was suspended without pay for one day from City Manager 

LEE SPELL. This suspension was for the above-mentioned incident in which PRESLEY 

did not properly search a female that he transported to the hospital.  

 

 

 

 

This investigative activity concluded on the same date at approximately 2:30 p.m. 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/24/2018 

wi:  7/24/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, June 25, 2018, at approximately 2:00 p.m., ASAC RICHARD DIAL was 

located at the GBI Region 14 Field Office in Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia, for the 

purpose of reviewing body camera footage from Kingsland Police Department OFFICE 

BRYAN “BYRON” GREEN’S body camera in reference to the ongoing investigation into 

the death of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN during an Officer Use of Force Incident.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that the video viewed was labeled, “BryanGreen”, and is attached 

and made part of this case file.  AGENT DIAL notes this video depicts OFFICER 

GREEN’S arrival at a darkened scene.  AGENT DIAL notes that this video initially 

depicts OFFICER GREEN getting out of his patrol vehicle and observing a white male 

dressed in a Kingsland Police Department uniform, identified as OFFICER ZECHARIAH 

PRESLEY.  AGENT DIAL notes this officer appeared to be holstering a pistol with his 

right hand. AGENT DIAL notes that to the right of OFFICER PRESLEY is the body of a 

black male subject, identified as ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN.  AGENT DIAL notes 

that the video depicts GREEN as laying on his back with both arms raised to head level.  

AGENT DIAL notes that in GREEN’S right hand is a non-illuminated cellular phone.  

AGENT DIAL notes that GREEN is seen wearing a light-colored shirt, and black and red 

shorts.  AGENT DIAL notes this video contains video of other officers arriving on scene 

and the initial law enforcement response.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes this video also depicts ZECHARIAH PRESLEY taking a seat in 

OFFICER GREEN’S patrol vehicle, and visual indicators indicated that ZECHARIAH  
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PRESLEY’S body camera was recording.  AGENT DIAL notes that after sitting in 

OFFICER GREEN’S vehicle for a short time, OFFICER PRESLEY gets out of the 

vehicle and lays down in the roadway.  AGENT DIAL notes that this video provides a 

view of OFFICER PRESLEY’S back, which depicts dirt along PRESLEY’S right shoulder 

blade.  AGENT DIAL notes that the uniform did not appear beaten, torn, or in disarray. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that throughout the video, the depiction of ZECHARIAH PRESLEY 

fails to show any injury or marks, other than the dirt on the rear right shoulder blade, on 

PRESLEY.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes this video also captures various statements made by OFFICER 

PRESLEY concerning the incident. AGENT DIAL notes these statements are consistent 

with the previous heard statements documented on ZECHARIAH PRESLEY’S body 

camera video.  AGENT DIAL notes this video was viewed in a previous investigative 

summary. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that the still-frame captures of this video were taken by AGENT 

DIAL.  AGENT DIAL notes that these video captures are attached and made part of this 

case file.  

 

AGENT DIAL notes that the above investigative activity was concluded on the same 

date at approximately 3:30 p.m. 

ATTACHMENTS 

VIDEO OFFICER GREEN body camera 
footage 

(Attachments) 

PHOTOGRAPH Still video captures (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

GREEN, BRYAN  (OFFICER) 

DOB: 1993 

SEX/RACE: MALE/BLACK 

ADDRESS:  

FOLKSTON, CHARLTON COUNTY, GA 31537 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, ASST RICHARD L DIAL:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, June 25, 2018, at approximately 2:02 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY conducted an interview with Kingsland Fire Department 

Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) RACHEL BENOIT.  AGENT IVEY initiated this 

interview with BENOIT for the purpose of obtaining information relevant to an Officer 

Involved Use of Force incident, in which Kingsland Police Department Officer, 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY, shot and killed TONY GREEN. 

 

BENOIT essentially related the following information: 

 

She arrived on the scene of the above-mentioned incident at approximately 10:45 p.m., 

on June 20, 2018.  She specifically arrived on North Satilla Street between the TDS 

building and the Pineland Bank building.  She retrieved a stretcher from the back of the 

ambulance and initially went to go attend to OFFICER PRESLEY; however, she was 

re-directed to attend to TONY GREEN.  She assisted with GREEN by loading him onto 

a stretcher and placing him in the back of the ambulance.  She observed that GREEN 

had what appeared to be gunshot entrance wounds to his hip and chest.  During this 

time, she had no contact with OFFICER PRESLEY.   

 

TONY GREEN was not restrained in any manner, and he did not make any statements 

to her due to him being unresponsive.  OFFICER PRESLEY also did not make any 

statements to her.   
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She stated that a mobile phone was in GREEN’S hand.  Kingsland Fire Department, 

CHIEF TERRY SMITH, took the phone from GREEN’S hand and put it into a latex glove, 

and turned it over to Camden County Coroner, JAMES GALLOWAY.  Treatment 

provided to GREEN was in the form of CPR and intravenous fluids.  She did not witness 

all of the treatment that was provided to GREEN due to her driving the ambulance to the 

hospital.  TONY GREEN was transported to Camden Medical Center in St. Mary’s, 

Georgia.  She did not seize any evidence from this incident.  She was not aware of any 

pepper spray on or about the body of TONY GREEN.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 2:08 p.m.  

 

This interview was audio recorded.  A copy of that recording is electronically attached to 

this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

BENOIT, RACHEL  (MS) 

DOB:  
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SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/9/2018 

cn:  7/9/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, June 26, 2018, at approximately 09:20 a.m., GBI Region 14 Special 

Agent WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Woodbine, Georgia. While at this 

location, Agent IVEY petitioned Chief Magistrate Judge JENNIFER LEWIS for the 

purpose of obtaining a search warrant for a mobile phone that was recovered from the 

body of TONY GREEN.  

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

Judge LEWIS reviewed the probable cause contained within the search warrant 

application and affidavit. Afterwards, Judge LEWIS signed the above mentioned search 

warrant thereby authorizing the search for the above mentioned mobile phone.  

 

A copy of the search warrant obtained by Agent IVEY is electronically attached to this 

summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

SEARCH WARRANT Search Warrant for 
Greens phone 

(Attachments) 

OTHER Search warrant Return (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

LEWIS, JENNIFER  (MAGISTRATE) 

SEX/RACE: FEMALE/WHITE 

WODDBINE, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA  

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: JUDGE 

EMPLOYER:  

CAMDEN COUNTY MAGISTRATE COURT 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/16/2018 

wi:  7/16/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, June 26, 2018 at approximately 09:30 a.m., Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation (GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY was at the GBI Region 14 

Field Office, located at 111 North Gross Road, Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia.  

AGENT KELLY met with GBI ASSISTANT SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE (ASAC) 

RICHARD DIAL.  ASAC DIAL requested that AGENT KELLY perform a mobile device 

data extraction on a cellular telephone pursuant to the ongoing investigation of the 

officer-involved shooting of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN by Kingsland Police 

Department (KPD) OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY, on June 20, 2018.   

 

AGENT KELLY performed the extraction pursuant to a search warrant issued in the 

Magistrate Court of Camden County.  GBI SPECIAL AGENT WILL IVEY advised 

AGENT KELLY and ASAC DIAL that the search warrant was signed by the Honorable 

JENNIFER LEWIS, Chief Judge of the Magistrate Court of Camden County, at 

approximately 9:30 a.m.,  AGENT IVEY will document and attach that search warrant 

separately.  

 

ASAC DIAL gave AGENT KELLY a sealed package containing the aforementioned 

cellular telephone.  ASAC DIAL had previously marked the package containing the 

cellular telephone by affixing GBI Evidence/Property Tag AA94401 thereto.  AGENT 

KELLY linked the records associated with GBI Evidence/Property Tag AA94401 to this 

summary.   

 

AGENT KELLY removed the cellular telephone from the sealed package, and he  
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noted that the battery was dead.  AGENT KELLY charged the cellular telephone’s 

battery, and he restarted the device once it was sufficiently charged.  

 

AGENT KELLY photographed the packaging and the cellular telephone, and he 

attached those photographs hereto.  AGENT KELLY noted that the cellular telephone 

was a Google Pixel, model G-2PW2100-021-A, encased in a black and gold colored 

metal protective case bearing the words “KATE SPADE.”  AGENT KELLY removed the 

case, and he noted that the cellular telephone bore a sticker with the model number, 

international mobile equipment identifier (IMEI)  and serial number 

(S/N)   Graphic and alphanumeric indicators on the cellular telephone’s 

home screen showed that it had cellular service from “Verizon Wireless.” 

 

AGENT KELLY used a Cellebrite UFED Touch II device to attempt mobile device data 

extractions from the cellular telephone pursuant to a search warrant issued in the 

Magistrate Court of Camden County.  AGENT KELLY was unable to perform any data 

extractions from the cellular telephone because it was encrypted and locked with a 

passcode, which AGENT KELLY did not know.  The passcode used an alpha numeric 

keypad for entry.  There were two user profiles stored on the cellular telephone. One of 

the profiles was labeled “BILLY” and the other was labeled “TONY.” AGENT KELLY 

attempted two possible passcodes based on information known to him about the case, 

but neither unlocked the cellular telephone.  

 

GBI Region 14 Assistant Special Agent-in-Charge (ASAC) RICHARD DIAL spoke with 

GREEN’S family to attempt to determine the passcode, but no one in GREEN’S family 

knew the passcode.   
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AGENT KELLY and GBI SPECIAL AGENT NIKLAUS ANTCZAK went to the Sunset 

Funeral Home, located at 401 North Lee Street, Kingsland, Georgia in Camden County 

where GREEN’S body was being prepared for burial.  With permission from GREEN’S 

next of kin, AGENTS KELLY and ANTCZAK attempted to use GREEN’S fingerprints to 

unlock the cellular telephone.  Each time the agents placed one of GREEN’S fingertips 

on the fingerprint reader on the rear of the cellular telephone the device vibrated and 

displayed the message, “Passcode Required on Restart.”   

 

AGENT KELLY determined that there was a subscriber identity module (SIM) installed in 

the cellular telephone but no external media storage device.  AGENT KELLY removed 

the SIM, photographed it, and used a Cellebrite UFED Touch II device to perform SIM 

data and file system extractions from it.  The SIM was white with the Verizon Wireless 

4G LTE logotype printed on it.  The SIM bore integrated circuit card identifier (ICCID) 

89148000003346753069.  AGENT KELLY was familiar with the arrangement of the 

ICCID and he noted that 89 signified that the SIM was used for telecommunication 

services, and the 1 indicated that it was issued to a provider in the United States.  

AGENT KELLY knew from experience that 4800 identified the service provider as Cellco 

Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless.  The remaining numbers were a sequential 

number by which Cellco Partnership; LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless could identify the 

account to which the SIM was allocated and a check digit, respectively.   

 

The Cellebrite extractions revealed that the international mobile subscriber identifier 

(IMSI) associated with the SIM was 311480343072902, and it confirmed the ICCID as 

89148000003346753069.   The SIM data also defined the SIM’s mobile station 

international subscriber directory number (MSISDN) as +17313779498.  The MSISDN 

is a number used to identify a mobile telephone internationally.  The  
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MSISDN includes a country code and a National Destination Code, which in this case 

was 1 for a number issued in the United States and area code 731.  Area code 731 

covers West Tennessee, excluding the greater Memphis area.  The remaining seven 

digits identify the particular number used for routing calls to the subscriber.  AGENT 

KELLY noted that the MSISDN is sometimes synonymous with the cellular telephone 

number assigned to the SIM, but that is not always true because service providers can 

assign new cellular telephone numbers to SIMs used by existing subscribers.  

 

AGENT KELLY subsequently used Cellebrite Physical Analyzer software to combine the 

SIM Data and SIM File System Extractions into a single project.  AGENT KELLY 

produced a reports package containing reports of all data extracted from the SIM in both 

portable document format (PDF) and Cellebrite’s proprietary format. AGENT KELLY 

produced an executable copy of Cellebrite’s UFED Reader software at the same to time. 

AGENT KELLY noted that one could use Cellebrite’s UFED Reader software to view the 

reports in Cellebrite’s proprietary format.   

 

AGENT KELLY compressed the folders containing the SIM data extractions and the 

reports into separate .zip files using 7-Zip version 7.65, and he attached those .zip files 

hereto. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Photographs (Attachments) 

 SIM Extraction Data (Attachments) 

 Cellular Telephone Examination Reports (Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 

AA94401-Evidence.pdf BLACK CELL PHONE IN KATE SPADE CASE 
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ID DATA: 

GREEN, ANTHONY MARCELL  (MR) 

DOB: 7/27/1984 

SEX/RACE: MALE/BLACK 

HAIR: BLACK  

WEIGHT: 180 

ADDRESS:  

WHITE OAK, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31555 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: UNKNOWN 

EMPLOYER:  

UNKNOWN 

ANTCZAK, NIKLAUS  (SPECIAL AGENT) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: AGENT 

EMPLOYER:  

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - REGION 14 

111 NORTH GROSS ROAD 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

BUSINESS:(912)729-6198 

DIAL, RICHARD  (ASSISTANT SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: AGENT 

EMPLOYER:  

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - REGION 14 

111 NORTH GROSS ROAD 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

BUSINESS:(912)729-6198 

IVEY, WILLIAM  (Previously Submitted)  

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  7/5/2018 

lfk:  7/5/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, June 26, 2018, at approximately 1:10 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed JONES for the purpose of obtaining 

information relevant to an Officer Involved Use of Force incident, in which Kingsland 

Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

JONES essentially related the following information: 

 

Approximately two and a half months ago, TONY came to his house and was visibly 

upset.  TONY informed him that OFFICER PRESLEY was threatening him when they 

had contact at the Springfield Hotel in Kingsland, Georgia.  According to JONES, TONY 

was involved in an altercation with another subject at the Springfield Hotel, and 

OFFICER PRESLEY responded to the scene.  JONES stated that he has called the 

Kingsland Police Department CHIEF DARYL GRIFFIS to make complaints about 

Kingsland Police Officers, BRANDON TODD and ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.  He has also 

spoken with the City of Kingsland’s MAYOR KENNETH SMITH.   

 

JONES and TONY both obtained Complaint Forms from the Kingsland Police 

Department.  JONES’ brother, told Kingsland Police Department LIEUTENANT BILL 

LEE about the complaints that he and TONY were going to file.  LIEUTENANT LEE 

then approached TONY and offered to handle the situation with OFFICERS TODD and 

PRESLEY.  LIEUTENANT LEE told him that it would be best if he handled it,  
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because CHIEF GRIFFIS would not do anything to handle the situation.  At this point, 

he and TONY decided to let LIEUTENANT LEE handle their complaints. 

 

JONES also informed AGENT IVEY, several months before the incident in which TONY 

was shot by OFFICER PRESLEY, that OFFICER PRESLEY and OFFICER TODD were 

riding together in a patrol car and stopped his girlfriend, ANGELICA   

Afterwards, JONES flagged OFFICER TODD and OFFICER PRESLEY down.  They 

then performed a U-Turn in the road and got behind his vehicle and stopped him by the 

Tire Mart in Kingsland, Georgia.  JONES accused them both of stalking him.  

PRESLEY became very irate towards him, so he then requested that PRESLEY’S 

Sergeant respond to the traffic stop.  SERGEANT SHAUN RAFFORDY then responded 

and JONES spoke with him about his issues with OFFICERS TODD and PRESLEY.  

After this incident, he filed a Complaint Report with the Kingsland Police Department.  

He stated that he has been pulled over by OFFICER TODD multiple times, and that 

OFFICERS TODD and PRESLEY both constantly ride past his residence.  JONES also 

informed AGENT IVEY that a friend of his, KAITLYN KIMBALL, was asked by OFFICER 

TODD if he was a “shit-head.”  He stated that OFFICER TODD also told TONY that he 

was going to come after JONES.   

 

The day after he filed his complaint against OFFICER PRESLEY with the Kingsland 

Police Department, PRESLEY was parked out in front of his residence. He then 

approached PRESLEY and confronted him about him being parked out in front of his 

house.  According to JONES, he told PRESLEY that he would “whip his ass before he 

violated his Constitutional Rights.” He informed AGENT IVEY that he has also put out 

signs warning people about the Kingsland Police Department having “dirty cops” and 

has also told people that OFFICERS TODD and PRESLEY harass black people.   
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On the night that TONY was shot by OFFICER PRESLEY, JONES was at his brother’s 

house located on West Lily Street.  He heard the shots from the residence.  The 

passenger who was with TONY the night he was shot, who JONES refused to identify, 

came to his brother’s house and told him that he thought TONY was shot. He stated at 

the time that he arrived at the scene of the shooting, that TONY’S body had been 

moved.   

 

He informed AGENT IVEY that his interactions with OFFICERS TODD and PRESLEY 

occurred from them constantly patrolling the area of North Orange Edwards, and 

hanging out at the IGA Grocery Store, which is located on South U.S. Highway 17.  He 

stated that both of the officers would see him at the IGA Grocery Store, and then wait 

until he drove off before they would pull him over.  According to JONES, he used to 

have negative interactions with OFFICER BRANDON TODD’S father, St. Mary’s Police 

Department OFFICER BRAD TODD.  He told BRANDON TODD, “Go ask your daddy 

about me.”  He believes that BRANDON TODD gave PRESLEY a bad impression 

about him.  He stated that OFFICERS BRANDON TODD and PRESLEY were either 

always riding together or parked next to one another.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 1:45 p.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

JONES,    

DOB:  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, June 26, 2018, at approximately 6:00 p.m., ASAC RICHARD DIAL was 

located in Ware County, Georgia, for the purpose of viewing video enhancements of the 

body-cam video worn by ZECHARIAH PRESLEY capturing the Officer Involved 

Shooting death of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN.  AGENT DIAL notes that GBI DFI 

SUE DOWLING had been requested to conduct enhancements on the video worn by 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY during the above-described incident.  AGENT DIAL notes that 

SUE DOWLING produced a report documenting her efforts to enhance the 

above-described video.  AGENT DIAL notes a copy of this report is attached and made 

part of this case file. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that SUE DOWLING also provided an unaltered video and two 

enhanced videos that were the results of her work on ZECHARIAH PRESLEY’S 

body-worn camera.  AGENT DIAL notes that one video is labeled as grey-scale, and 

another is labeled as Times grey-scale levels 50.  AGENT DIAL notes that copies of 

these videos are attached and made part of this case file. 

 

AGENT DIAL notes that DOWLING had specifically been requested to only enhance the 

time period on ZECHARIAH PRESLEY’S body-worn camera video footage leading up to 

the shooting of GREEN.   

 

AGENT DIAL notes that still photographs were taken of the grey-scales and grey-scales 

level 50 videos.  AGENT DIAL notes that these still frames are attached and made part 

of this case file. 
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The above investigative activity was concluded on the same date at approximately 6:30 

p.m. 

ATTACHMENTS 

VIDEO  (Attachments) 

OTHER DFI Report (Attachments) 

PHOTOGRAPH Still video captures (Attachments) 

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, ASST RICHARD L DIAL:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/12/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, June 27, 2018, at approximately 10:00 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Glynn County, Brunswick, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY petitioned Brunswick Judicial Circuit Superior Court JUDGE 

STEPHEN SCARLETT for the issuance of arrest warrants for ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.   

 

After JUDGE SCARLETT reviewed the probable cause contained within the arrest 

warrants, and listened to oral testimony given by AGENT IVEY, he signed and 

authorized for two arrest warrants for ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.   Arrest warrants were 

issued for PRESLEY for the charges of Voluntary Manslaughter and Violation of Oath of 

Office.   

 

This investigative activity was concluded on the same date at approximately 10:26 a.m. 

 

A copy of the above-mentioned arrest warrants are electronically attached to this 

summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

ARREST WARRANT Arrest Warrants for 
Presley 

(Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

SCARLETT, STEPHEN  (JUDGE) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: JUDGE 

EMPLOYER:  

SUPERIOR COURT - BRUNSWICK JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 

Page 2 of 2 

 664558 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 44  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, June 27, 2018, at approximately 10:40 a.m., Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation (GBI) SPECIAL AGENTS NIKLAUS ANTCZAK and LAWRENCE KELLY 

were at 600 Lemon Street, Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia. AGENTS ANTCZAK 

and KELLY were at the above location to locate and interview ERIC DEVON HINES.  

Multiple sources had identified HINES as the passenger who fled ANTHONY MARCELL 

GREEN'S car when Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK 

PRESLEY encountered the vehicle on June 20, 2018.  AGENTS ANTCZAK and KELLY 

sought to interview HINES pursuant to the ongoing investigation of the officer-involved 

shooting of GREEN by PRESLEY that night. 

 

Upon arrival AGENTS ANTCZAK and KELLY saw HINES at the front door to the 

residence. As AGENTS ANTCZAK and KELLY approached the mobile home, they were 

met in the yard by an unidentified black female, who advised that HINES had retained 

JOHN OSSICK, a local attorney, to represent him. The female added that she and 

HINES were leaving to go to OSSICK’S office and asked AGENTS ANTCZAK and 

KELLY to follow. 

 

Upon arrival at OSSICK’S office, located at 230A South Lee Street, Kingsland, Camden 

County, Georgia.  HINES and the female were escorted into the rear of the office.  

OSSICK soon emerged and he advised AGENTS ANTCZAK and KELLY that he wanted 

to confer with HINES to determine if HINES would speak to the agents.  OSSICK 

dismissed AGENT KELLY’S suggestion that he and AGENT ANTCZAK could wait until it 

was determined if HINES would speak to the agents.  OSSICK  
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took the agents contact information, and he advised that he would contact them if 

HINES wanted to make a statement. 

 

AGENTS ANTCZAK and KELLY concluded the above-described investigative activity at 

approximately 10:54 a.m. 

ID DATA: 

HINES, ERIC DEVON  (MR) 

DOB: /1985 

SEX/RACE: MALE/BLACK 

ADDRESS:  

KINGSLAND, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31548 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: UNEMPLOYED 

EMPLOYER:  

N/A 

CELLULAR:(912)  

ANTCZAK, NIKLAUS  (Previously Submitted)  

OSSICK, JOHN  (ATTORNEY) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: ATTORNEY/LAWYER 

EMPLOYER:  

JOHN OSSICK, PC ATTORNEY AT LAW 

230A SOUTH LEE STREET 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  6/27/2018 

lfk:  6/27/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, June 27, 2018, at approximately 4:00 p.m., GBI Region 14 Special 

Agent WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Georgia. While at this location, Agent 

IVEY was notified by Camden County Chief Deputy CHUCK BYERLY that ZECHARIAH 

PRESLEY had surrendered himself to the custody of the Camden County Sheriff’s 

Office.   

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

PRESLEY was arrested on the charges of Voluntary Manslaughter and Violation of Oath 

of Public Office. After turning himself into the Camden County Sheriff’s Office in 

reference to warrants for his arrest (summary 664558), he was transported to Glynn 

County Sheriff’s Office detention for housing.   

 

A copy of PRESLEY’S booking photo and fingerprint cards are electronically attached to 

this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

PHOTOGRAPH Booking Photo (Attachments) 

FINGERPRINT CARDS Fingerprint cards (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

PRESLEY, ZECHARIAH MARK  (OFFICER) 

DOB: /1991 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

HAIR: BROWN  

WEIGHT: 180 

ADDRESS:  

ST. MARYS, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31558 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

111 NORTH SEABOARD STREET 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/24/2018 

wi:  7/24/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 28, 2018, at approximately 7:51 a.m., GBI Region 14 Special Agent 

WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Georgia. While at this location, Agent IVEY 

received an electronic mail (email) message from JEFF MILLER of the Georgia Peace 

Officer Standards and Training Council (GA P.O.S.T.). MILLER responded to a 

questionnaire sent to him by Agent IVEY, which was in reference to a criminal 

investigation into an officer involved use of force incident, in which Kingsland Police 

Officer ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

To the question of does PRESLEY possess a P.O.S.T. certification, and what is the 

status of the certification, MILLER informed Agent IVEY that PRESLEY holds a Basic 

Law Enforcement certification and a Basic Jailer certification, both in good standing. To 

the question of has PRESLEY completed the required training for each calendar year 

since completing the basic course, MILLER responded that PRESLEY had completed 

such. When asked by Agent IVEY if PRESLEY has power of arrest, MILLER responded 

that PRESLEY did have power of arrest on the night of the above mentioned incident. 

MILLER informed Agent IVEY that PRESLEY’S P.O.S.T. record showed either the 

required training or a waiver issued for each required calendar year. To the question of if 

PRESLEY’S P.O.S.T. record does not show either the required training, or a waiver 

issued for each required calendar year, has PRESLEY submitted all required training to 

P.O.S.T. to be documented on their record, MILLER stated that the question was not 

applicable in this case. MILLER informed Agent IVEY that there has not been any prior, 

pending, or active P.O.S.T.  
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investigations or complaints concerning  PRESLEY. According to MILLER there are not 

any other P.O.S.T. issues concerning PRESLEY that are not addressed in the questions 

submitted by Agent IVEY. 

 

A copy of MILLER’S email correspondence is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

E-MAIL(S) Email from GAPOST (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

MILLER, JEFF  (INVESTIGATOR) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/UNKNOWN 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: INVESTIGATOR 

EMPLOYER:  

GA POST COUNCIL 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/29/2018 

wi:  8/29/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 28, 2018, at approximately 7:51 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, St. Mary’s, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY received from JEFF MILLER, of the Georgia Peace Officers 

Standards and Training Council, the GA P.O.S.T. Records for Kingsland Police 

Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.  These records were received via 

electronic mail.   

 

AGENT IVEY notes the following: 

 

At the time of the receipt of these records, PRESLEY’S law enforcement certification 

was in good standing.  He has no sanctions with GA P.O.S.T., nor investigations on file.  

 

A copy of the above-mentioned GA P.O.S.T. Training Records is electronically attached 

to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

OTHER Training Records (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

MILLER, JEFF  (MR) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OTHER 

ELECTRONIC ADDRESS: JMILLER@GAPOST.ORG 

EMPLOYER:  

GA PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS & TRAINING COUNCIL 

P. O. BOX 349 

CLARKSDALE, GA 30111 

CELLULAR:  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 28, 2018, at approximately 9:07 a.m., GBI SPECIAL AGENT JAMES 

FELLER was located at Southeast Georgia Health System in Kingsland, Camden 

County, Georgia for the purpose of interviewing DR. ZACHARY WILKERSON pursuant 

to an officer involved use of force investigation involving  ANTHONY MARCELL 

GREEN and Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY. 

 

DR. WILKERSON essentially stated the following: 

 

GREEN arrived to Southeast Georgia Health System by ambulance with multiple 

gunshot wounds. GREEN was "flat lined" and CPR was being preformed. DR. 

WILKERSON inserted a "chest tube" on the left side of GREEN but GREEN's lung was 

already collapsed. DR. WILKERSON recalls GREEN having gunshot wounds to the right 

and left hip area, and a gunshot wound to the left chest. DR. WILKERSON could not 

verify exit or entrance wounds. No stippling was noticed. DR. WILKERSON stated that it 

was less than 15 min from the time that GREEN arrived to the hospital and when DR. 

WILKERSON pronounced GREEN deceased.  

 

This interview was digitally audio recorded and attached to this summary. 

 

No additional information was obtained. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview with Dr. Wilkerson (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

WILKERSON, ZACHARY  (DOCTOR) 

DOB: /1986 

SEX/RACE: MALE/BLACK 

ADDRESS:  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

2  

SPECIAL AGENT JAMES FELLER:  6/28/2018 

jf:  6/28/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, June 28, 2018, at approximately 11:00 a.m., GBI SPECIAL AGENT 

JAMES FELLER was located at the GBI Region 14 Field Office in Kingsland, Camden 

County, Georgia for the purpose of interviewing DANIEL STRAUB pursuant to an officer 

involved use of force investigation involving  ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN and 

Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY. 

 

STRAUB essentially stated the following: 

 

STRAUB was the Charge Nurse when GREEN arrived to Southeast Georgia Health 

System. GREEN was "flat lined" and CPR was preformed. DR. WILKERSON inserted a 

"chest tube" on the left side of GREEN but GREEN's lung was already collapsed. 

GREEN was given "3 rounds" of epinephrine trying to "jumpstart" the heart. STRAUB 

initially noticed GREEN having a gunshot wound through his left hand and his left pinky 

finger missing. GREEN also noticed that GREEN had two gunshot wounds on his left 

hip, a gunshot wound to his right hip, a gunshot wound to his right buttock, and a 

gunshot wound to his left chest. STRAUB can not verify entrance or exit wounds. 

STRAUB noticed what appeared to be stippling or a burnt hole on GREEN's shorts.   

 

This interview was digitally audio recorded and attached to this summary. 

 

No additional information was obtained. 
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 ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview with Daniel Straub on June 
28, 2018 

(Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

STRAUB, DANIEL  (NURSE) 

DOB:  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT JAMES FELLER:  6/28/2018 

jf:  6/28/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 29, 2018, at approximately 9:46 a.m., GBI SPECIAL AGENT JAMES 

FELLER was located at Kingsland Fire Department Station #3 in Kingsland, Camden 

County, Georgia for the purpose of interviewing Kingsland Firefighter MARK SMITH 

pursuant to an officer involved use of force investigation involving ANTHONY MARCELL 

GREEN and Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY. 

 

SMITH essentially stated the following: 

 

On Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at approximately 10:42 p.m., SMITH was dispatched to a 

patient with gunshot wounds. SMITH arrived on scene approximately 30 seconds after 

the ambulance. SMITH approached GREEN who was lying on the ground and being 

attended to by other EMS personnel. SMITH noticed GREEN to have a gunshot wound 

to his left hip, left chest, and believes on his right hand. SMITH could not verify entrance 

or exit wounds. SMITH stated that GREEN was unresponsive on his arrival. 

 

SMITH approached OFFICER PRESLEY to check on him. SMITH asked if OFFICER 

PRESLEY was ok and OFFICER PRESLEY responded "yeah". SMITH advised that due 

to the situation he advised dispatch to send another ambulance to assist with OFFICER 

PRESLEY. SMITH advised that no other comments or statements were made.  

 

This interview was digitally audio recorded and attached to this summary. 
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No additional information was obtained. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview with Firefighter Mark Smith 
on June 29, 2018 

(Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

SMITH, MARK  (FIREFIGHTER) 

DOB: /1956 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: FIREFIGHTER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT JAMES FELLER:  6/29/2018 

jf:  6/29/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 29, 2018, at approximately 9:58 a.m., GBI SPECIAL AGENT JAMES 

FELLER was located at Kingsland Fire Department Station #3 in Kingsland, Camden 

County, Georgia for the purpose of interviewing Kingsland Firefighter/EMT CARL 

HORNE pursuant to an officer involved use of force investigation involving ANTHONY 

MARCELL GREEN and Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK 

PRESLEY. 

 

HORNE essentially stated the following: 

 

On Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at approximately 10:45 p.m., HORNE was dispatched to 

a patient with gunshot wounds. HORNE advised that law enforcement were on scene. 

HORNE arrived on scene and approached OFFICER PRESLEY to check on him. 

HORNE asked if OFFICER PRESLEY was ok and OFFICER PRESLEY responded "I 

was struck in the head". HORNE asked OFFICER PRESLEY what he was struck with 

and OFFICER PRESLEY responded that he did not know. HORNE conducted a quick 

assessment and did not see any injuries on OFFICER PRESLEY. HORNE advised that 

no other comments or statements were made.  

 

HORNE noticed GREEN lying on the ground. HORNE and Firefighter/EMT KEITH 

BROWN performed CPR on GREEN. HORNE stated that GREEN was unresponsive on 

his arrival. GREEN was placed on a stretcher and placed in the ambulance. HORNE 

advised that CPR was preformed all the way to the hospital. HORNE noticed GREEN to 

have a gunshot wound to his left hip and left chest.  
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HORNE could not verify entrance or exit wounds.  

 

HORNE did not notice any weapons in the area. No items were taken from the scene.  

 

This interview was digitally audio recorded and attached to this summary. 

 

No additional information was obtained. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview with Firefighter/EMT Carl 
Horne on June 29, 2018 

(Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

HORNE, CARL  (FIREFIGHTER) 

DOB: 1986 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

ADDRESS:  

 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: FIREFIGHTER 

EMPLOYER:  

CAMDEN COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT JAMES FELLER:  6/29/2018 

jf:  6/29/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 29, 2018, at approximately 5:36 p.m., Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

(GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY was at Angelo’s Italian Restaurant, located 

at 1371 Georgia Highway 40 East, Kingsland, Camden County, Georgia.  AGENT 

KELLY was at the above location to interview LISA  pursuant to the ongoing 

investigation of an officer-involved shooting involving Kingsland Police Department 

(KPD) OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY and ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN on 

June 20, 2018. During the interview,  stated essentially the following: 

 

 had made the restaurant’s night deposit at the Pineland Bank Branch in 

Kingsland after Angelo’s closed on Wednesday, June 20, 2018.  AGENT KELLY noted 

that the closing time was listed on a sign as 10:00 p.m.   advised that she did 

not hear or see anything related to the officer involved shooting other than its aftermath.  

While driving from the restaurant to the bank,  saw two marked KPD patrol cars 

driving with the emergency blue and red lights activated.  Neither patrol car operated an 

audible siren.   One of the patrol cars passed  as she drove westbound on 

Georgia Highway 40 and the other came toward her from the opposite direction. 

 

When  arrived at the Pineland Bank to make the night deposit, she saw several 

police cars arrive.   saw a white officer lying on the ground to her right.  The 

officer had his arm up around his head.   mimed holding her arm up so that the 

top of her forearm was pressed against her forehead.   also saw a black male 

lying on the ground to her left.  noted that the black male  
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was not moving.  No one was providing aid to the officer or the black male, and no 

ambulance was present.  could hear the officers talking, but she could not 

make out what they said.   

 

had not seen any of the chase, nor had she heard any sirens or gunshots. 

 

 asked if AGENT KELLY had spoken to the heavyset white male who lived on 

the corner near the shooting.  described the man as a good customer.  The 

man told  that he had seen everything, and there was no altercation between the 

officer and the subject that was shot.   

 

 was unable to provide any additional pertinent information, so AGENT KELLY 

concluded the interview at approximately 5:41 p.m.   

 

AGENT KELLY recorded the above-described interview, and he attached that recording 

hereto.  The foregoing text is a summation of information garnered during the interview.  

For exact phrasing and context, one should consult the recording. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Audio Recording (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

 LISA  (MS) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  7/6/2018 

lfk:  7/6/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, June 29, 2018, at approximately 8:07 p.m., Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

(GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY sent a facsimile of the attached 

preservation request to Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless to preserve 

records pursuant to an ongoing investigation of the officer-involved shooting of 

ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN by Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY. 

 

Specifically, AGENT KELLY requested that Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon 

Wireless preserve records associated with the account to which the device bearing 

international mobile equipment identifier (IMEI) and subscriber 

identity module (SIM) to which the assigned integrated circuit card identifier (ICCID) 

 and international mobile subscriber identifier (IMSI) 

.  That account was associated with a Google Pixel, model 

G-2PW2100-021-A, encased in a black and gold colored metal protective case bearing 

the words “KATE SPADE,” which was recovered from GREEN’S hand.  AGENT KELLY 

requested that records from June 1, 2018 through the date of the request be preserved.   

 

AGENT KELLY concluded the above-described investigative activity at approximately 

8:09 p.m. 

 

AGENT KELLY attached the letter, facsimile cover sheet, and transmission report 

hereto. 
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AGENT KELLY subsequently received the attached confirmation message and invoice 

from Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless.  Information on the invoice 

confirmed that Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless preserved the requested 

records.  Additionally, information on the invoice confirmed that current telephone 

number assigned to the account , was the same as the mobile station 

international subscriber directory number (MSISDN), , that AGENT 

KELLY recovered from the SIM in GREEN’S cellular telephone.  The MSISDN is a 

number used to identify a mobile telephone internationally.  The MSISDN includes a 

country code and a National Destination Code, which in this case was 1 for a number 

issued in the United States and area code 731.  Area code 731 covers West 

Tennessee, excluding the greater Memphis area.  The remaining seven digits identify 

the particular number used for routing calls to the subscriber. 

 

AGENT KELLY noted that Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless assigned Law 

Enforcement Resource Team (LERT) case number 180157672 to his request. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Preservation Request & Fax Documents (Attachments) 

 VZW Response & Invoice (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  7/5/2018 

lfk:  7/6/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, July 3, 2018, at approximately 9:45 a.m., SPECIAL AGENT JAMIE 

KARNES was located at the Kingsland Police Department in Kingsland, Camden 

County, Georgia. The Agent met with Kingsland Police LIEUTENANT BRIAN ALIGOOD 

for the purpose of the Agent receiving evidentiary items relating to this on-going 

investigation. 

 

SA KARNES received a sealed brown paper bag with Kingsland Police Department 

Property Receipt listing the contents of the bag. The Property Receipt is attached to this 

summary. The bag contained a black in color duty belt with holster and pouches, a 

Motorola portable radio, O.C. spray, two pair of Smith & Wesson handcuffs, two Glock 

Model 22 weapon magazines containing 14 and 15 unfired cartridges respectively, and 

assorted keys on a key ring. SA KARNES verified the bag contents against the Property 

Receipt and noted all items were present in the bag. SA KARNES photographed the 

afore mentioned items using a Nikon D800 digital camera at the Region 14 Field Office 

Crime Scene Bay. The photographs are attached to this summary. SA KARNES 

returned the items to the bag and resealed it. SA KARNES labeled the bag with GBI 

Evidence Property Tag # AA94602. 

 

No further action was taken at this time. These actions were concluded at approximately 

11:10 a.m. 

ATTACHMENTS 

EVIDENCE RECEIPT (OTHER AGENCY)  (Attachments) 

 PHOTOGRAPS (Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 
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AA94602-Evidence.pdf QTY (1) BROWN PAPER BAG CONTAINING (1) BLACK DUTY 
       

          
        

       
 

SPECIAL AGENT JAMES J KARNES, JR:  7/3/2018 

jjk:  7/3/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, July 3, 2018, at approximately 10:45 a.m., Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

(GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY was at the chambers of the Honorable 

ROBERT GUY, JR, Judge of the Superior Courts of the Brunswick Judicial Circuit, 

located at 210 East 4th Street, Woodbine, Camden County, Georgia. Both Glynn and 

Camden Counties were within the Brunswick Judicial Circuit.  AGENT KELLY was at 

the above location to request a search warrant to compel the production of cellular 

telephone records from Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless.   AGENT 

KELLY sought to obtain those records pursuant to the ongoing investigation of the 

officer-involved shooting of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN by Kingsland Police 

Department (KPD) OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY. 

 

AGENT KELLY submitted the attached written application, the attached affidavit in 

support of that application, and sworn oral testimony about the ongoing investigation to 

JUDGE GUY.  JUDGE GUY ruled that there was sufficient probable cause to issue 

Superior Court of Camden County Search Warrant 2018-11, which compelled Cellco 

Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless to provide certain account and subscriber 

records associated with the account to which the device bearing international mobile 

equipment identifier (IMEI) and subscriber identity module (SIM) to 

which the assigned integrated circuit card identifier (ICCID)  

and international mobile subscriber identifier (IMSI)   That account 

was associated with a Google Pixel, model G-2PW2100-021-A, encased in a black and 

gold colored metal protective case bearing the words “KATE SPADE,” which was 

recovered from GREEN’S hand.   
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AGENT KELLY requested that records from June 1, 2018 through the date of the search 

warrant’s execution.  AGENT KELLY attached copies of the application, affidavit, and 

order of Camden County Search Warrant 2018-11 hereto.  

 

AGENT KELLY concluded the above-described investigative activity at approximately 

11:00 a.m. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Search Warrant for VZW Records (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

GUY, ROBERT  JR  (JUDGE) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: JUDGE 

EMPLOYER:  

BRUNSWICK JUDICIAL CIRCUIT SUPERIOR COURT 

210 EASR FOURTH STREET 

WOODBINE, GA 31569 

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  7/6/2018 

lfk:  7/6/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, July 3, 2018, at approximately 12:18 p.m., Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

(GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY executed the attached search warrant to 

compel the production of cellular telephone records from Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a 

Verizon Wireless.   AGENT KELLY executed the search warrant by sending a facsimile 

of the attached search warrant to Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless.  

AGENT KELLY sought to obtain those records pursuant to the ongoing investigation of 

the officer-involved shooting of ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN by Kingsland Police 

Department (KPD) OFFICER ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY. 

 

Specifically, the search warrant compelled Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon 

Wireless to provide certain account and subscriber records associated with the account 

to which the device bearing international mobile equipment identifier (IMEI) 

 and subscriber identity module (SIM) to which the assigned 

integrated circuit card identifier (ICCID)  and international 

mobile subscriber identifier (IMSI) .  That account was associated 

with a Google Pixel, model G-2PW2100-021-A, encased in a black and gold colored 

metal protective case bearing the words “KATE SPADE,” which was recovered from 

GREEN’S hand.  AGENT KELLY requested that records from June 1, 2018 through the 

date of the search warrant’s execution. 

 

AGENT KELLY also sent a facsimile of the attached State of Georgia Business Records 

Certification form to Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless, with a request to 

complete that form or provide a similar certification of the records. 
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AGENT KELLY attached the search warrant to GBI Justice Information Management 

Network (JIMNet) Summary 663831 in this case file.  

 

AGENT KELLY attached the facsimile cover page and transmission report hereto.   

 

AGENT KELLY concluded the above-described investigative activity at approximately 

12:20 p.m. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Fax Documents (Attachments) 

 Business Records Certification Form (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  7/6/2018 

lfk:  7/6/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, July 3, 2018, at approximately 1:34 p.m., Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

(GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY and GBI Region 14 Assistant Special 

Agent in Charge (ASAC) RICHARD DIAL were at 115 North Satilla Street, Kingsland, 

Camden County, Georgia.  AGENT KELLY and ASAC DIAL were at the above location 

as part of a neighborhood canvass related to the ongoing investigation of an 

officer-involved shooting involving Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY and ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN on June 20, 2018.  

 

AGENT KELLY and ASAC DIAL spoke with MATTHEW BARFIELD, the resident at that 

address.  AGENT KELLY noted that he and GBI SPECIAL AGENT WILL IVEY 

previously interviewed BARFIELD.  AGENT KELLY told BARFIELD that other 

witnesses claimed that he had seen more than he initially told AGENTS KELLY and 

IVEY.  BARFIELD reiterated that he had been in the bathroom when his dogs began 

“going nuts.”  BARFIELD then heard several gunshots.  BARFIELD went outside to see 

what happened and saw several KPD Patrol cars with the emergency lights activated 

and officers milling about inside of an area cordoned with yellow police tape.  

BARFIELD denied that he had seen anything different or told anyone that he had.  

 

BARFIELD suggested that AGENT KELLY and ASAC DIAL speak to his neighbor, and 

he indicated a fenced lot that was adjacent to his home.  AGENT KELLY noted that the 

fence connected to BARFIELD’S house, and he clarified that it was a different 

residence.  BARFIELD noted that his landlord, FIRST NAME UNKNOWN  
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(FNU) MORRIS owned both properties, and that MORRIS lived inside the fenced area.   

 

BARFIELD was unable to provide any additional pertinent information, so AGENT 

KELLY concluded the interviews at approximately 1:46 p.m.  

 

ASAC DIAL recorded the above-described interviews, and AGENT KELLY attached that 

recording hereto.  The foregoing text is a summation of information garnered during the 

interviews.  For exact phrasing and context, one should consult the recording. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Audio Recording (Attachments) 
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DIAL, RICHARD  (ASSISTANT SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: AGENT 

EMPLOYER:  

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - REGION 14 

111 NORTH GROSS ROAD 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

BUSINESS:(912)729-6198 

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  7/6/2018 

lfk:  7/6/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, July 3, 2018, at approximately 1:38 p.m., Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

(GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY and GBI Region 14 Assistant Special 

Agent in Charge (ASAC) RICHARD DIAL were at 110 East Lilly Street, Kingsland, 

Camden County, Georgia.  AGENT KELLY and ASAC DIAL were at the above location 

as part of a neighborhood canvass related to the ongoing investigation of an 

officer-involved shooting involving Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY and ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN on June 20, 2018.  

 

AGENT  KELLY and ASAC DIAL spoke with MARTIN.  MARTIN lived in a 

tent set up on the North Satilla Street side of the property.  MARTIN was in his tent 

when he heard someone yell “get your hands up!”  The statement was followed by a 

single gunshot, a short pause, and then several subsequent quick gunshots. MARTIN 

estimated that there were approximately three seconds between the statement and the 

first gunshot. The sound of the gunshots came from the opposite side of a privacy fence 

on the northeast corner of the property.   

 

Upon hearing the statement, MARTIN began to exit his tent.  MARTIN saw a black 

male, whom he subsequently learned was GREEN, fall and hit the ground.  MARTIN 

saw a white uniformed police officer roll GREEN over and into the road shortly after the 

gunshots.  MARTIN knew the white male was a police officer because he saw the 

reflection of the officer’s badge on his chest and his holstered gun.  It was “obvious” to 

MARTIN that the white male was a police officer.   
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MARTIN advised that he never saw a gun in either person’s hand.  MARTIN noted he 

believed that if there had been a gun on the ground then the officer would have picked 

the gun up and made it safe.  The officer’s gun was holstered when MARTIN first saw 

him, and it remained so.   

 

GREEN was initially lying face down “all twisted up” with his head near a reflector on the 

south side of a driveway to the property on which MARTIN lived.  MARTIN noted that 

GREENS left shoulder and hip were on the ground as if he fell in midstride.  MARTIN 

did not see if GREEN was standing still or running when he was shot.  GREEN’S head 

faced south, and his feet faced north.  

 

The officer walked up quickly, rolled GREEN onto his back, crouched down, and patted 

GREEN for weapons, then got up and yelled, “what the Fuck,” repeatedly with his arms 

raised to his head.  MARTIN asked the officer if he needed help, and the officer yelled 

at him to get back into his residence.  The officer did not seem injured or hurt.   

 

MARTIN noted that the officer had to be close when he fired the gunshots because it 

took him very little time to reach GREEN.  MARTIN estimated that the officer was near 

a large tree on the northeast corner of the property.   MARTIN noted that the officer 

came into his view  from the North. MARTIN heard sirens approaching immediately 

after the officer walked away from GREEN.  

 

There was “some stuff” on the ground near GREEN, but MARTIN did not pay that much 

attention to what it was.  MARTIN was certain that there was no weapon.  MARTIN 

saw officers throw items in a dumpster across the street from his residence.  MARTIN 

also saw trash laying on ground after everyone left the area.   
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MARTIN noted that the officers provided cardio pulmonary resuscitation (CPR) to 

GREEN.   MARTIN agreed that the things the officers threw away could have been 

medical supplies used to treat GREEN.  MARTIN admitted that he did know what it was 

the officers threw in the dumpster.  MARTIN supposed that one of the items near 

GREEN was a “bottle”  or that it could have been dope or crack.  MARTIN heard one of 

the backup officers say, “search the ditch for crack.”  Officers then walked up and down 

the ditch with flash lights.   

 

MARTIN heard “hey” just before he heard “get your hands up!”  MARTIN did not hear 

anything else such as sirens or yelling before the shots.  MARTIN knew what a taser 

sounded like from his time as a prisoner at Georgia State Prison, but he did not hear the 

distinctive sound associated with the device. MARTIN did not see any blue lights before 

the shooting.   

 

MARTIN knew who GREEN was and the  “things he would do” in the neighborhood.  

MARTIN knew GREEN’S family.  MARTIN did not know or recognize the officer, 

because he had just returned from being gone for four years.   

 

MARTIN noted when asked that a light mounted on the corner of the house at 115 North 

Satilla Street and a light from the bank across the street lit the area well, so MARTIN 

could see easily.   

 

MARTIN’S friend, FYRTH “MO” MORRIS, lived in the home on the property, and he was 

home at the time of the shooting.  MORRIS was not outside during the shooting.   

 

MARTIN  was unable to provide any additional pertinent information, so AGENT  
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KELLY concluded the interviews at approximately 1:54 p.m.  

 

ASAC DIAL recorded the above-described interviews, and AGENT KELLY attached that 

recording hereto.  The foregoing text is a summation of information garnered during the 

interviews.  For exact phrasing and context, one should consult the recording. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Audio Recording (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

MARTIN,   (MR) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  )  

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  8/10/2018 

lfk:  8/10/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, July 3, 2018, at approximately 1:55 p.m., Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

(GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY and GBI Region 14 Assistant Special 

Agent in Charge (ASAC) RICHARD DIAL were at 110 East Lilly Street, Kingsland, 

Camden County, Georgia.  AGENT KELLY and ASAC DIAL were at the above location 

as part of a neighborhood canvass related to the ongoing investigation of an 

officer-involved shooting involving Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER 

ZECHARIAH MARK PRESLEY and ANTHONY MARCELL GREEN on June 20, 2018.  

 

AGENT  KELLY and ASAC DIAL spoke with  MORRIS, who lived in the 

residence on the above property.  MORRIS was showering in the bathroom when the 

shooting occurred. MORRIS heard nothing.  MORRIS’S daughter-in-law rushed into the 

house thinking it had been MORRIS that was shot.  MORRIS’S daughter-in-law said 

she had heard the gunshots and became concerned.  MORRIS’S daughter-in-law 

rushed down the street and an officer yelled and cussed at her.  MORRIS’S 

daughter-in-law stated that the man who was shot had been in MORRIS’S driveway, but 

was subsequently rolled into the street.  Upon learning of the shooting, MORRIS 

dressed and walked outside. MORRIS saw a paramedic performing  cardio pulmonary 

resuscitation (CPR) on a black male.  

 

A neighbor, TONY LAST NAME UNKOWN (LNU), reported to MORRIS that he heard 

two gunshots, but he thought that the sound was fireworks.  TONY lived in a duplex 

near MORRIS'S home.  TONY subsequently heard several additional gunshots. 

MORRIS knew that Russell’s Body Shop had some video of the shooting.  

Page 1 of 2 

 669541 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 60  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

14-0215-34-18 
 

 

MORRIS heard one of the police officers tell another officer to search near a tree on 

MORRIS’S property 

 

MORRIS was unable to provide any additional pertinent information, so AGENT KELLY 

concluded the interviews at approximately 1:59 p.m.  

 

ASAC DIAL recorded the above-described interviews, and AGENT KELLY attached that 

recording hereto.  The foregoing text is a summation of information garnered during the 

interviews.  For exact phrasing and context, one should consult the recording. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Audio Recording (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

MORRIS,   (MR) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

DIAL, RICHARD  (Previously Submitted)  

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  8/10/2018 

lfk:  8/10/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, July 5, 2018, at approximately 2:24 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENTS WILL IVEY and RICHARD DIAL were located in Nassau County, Yulee, 

Florida. While at this location, AGENT IVEY and AGENT DIAL interviewed  

LEWIS for the purpose of obtaining information relevant to an Officer Involved Use of 

Force Incident, in which Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH 

PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.  In accordance with Florida Law, prior to 

beginning the interview, AGENT IVEY informed LEWIS that the interview would be audio 

recorded.   

 

LEWIS essentially related the following information: 

 

He lived together with TONY at the Springfield Hotel for approximately one year.  When 

asked for clarification on what time frame they lived together, he stated that they lived 

together from approximately January 2018 to June 2018.  TONY had issues with 

Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY in the past. PRESLEY 

had performed a traffic stop on TONY, and TONY had gotten caught with illegal drugs.  

According to LEWIS, TONY informed him that, OFFICER PRESLEY gave him money to 

do a controlled purchase of illegal drugs. TONY never performed the controlled 

purchase for PRESLEY, and kept the money.  Later, OFFICER PRESLEY drove by the 

room in which they lived in the Springfield Hotel, and pointed at TONY and then drove 

off.  Shortly afterwards, PRESLEY pulled TONY over and arrested him for Driving with 

a Suspended Driver’s License. 

 

TONY informed him that he had written a complaint on PRESLEY.  On March 12,  
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2018, three Kingsland Police Department officers were present in his hotel room.  The 

officers searched the room, and told him that the hotel’s manager informed them that 

there were illegal drugs in the room.  They then took TONY outside and said that he 

was not allowed to leave the property because he did not have a driver’s license.  

Afterwards, TONY wrote another complaint because the Kingsland Police Department 

Officers told him that he was trespassing at the hotel.  TONY informed him that he had 

written three complaints on OFFICER PRESLEY.    

 

TONY also told him that he had previously had negative encounters with an Officer 

TODD. When questioned by ASAC DIAL as to whether it was BRANDON TODD 

(Kingsland Police Dept.) , or BRAD TODD (former St. Marys Police Dept.), He stated 

that he was unsure which one TONY had previous dealings with. However, he stated 

that TONY informed him that he had negative dealings with Officer TODD in the city 

limits of St. Marys. 

 

According to LEWIS, a subject by the nickname, “JR” was driving TONY’S white 

Chrysler Pacifica sporadically.  On the night that TONY was shot, LEWIS heard 

gunshots. At the time he was residing at a residence on Georgia Highway 40, which was 

located between Russell’s Collision Center and the Kingsland Fire Department.   

 

LEWIS informed AGENT IVEY that TRICE MITCHELL, TONY’S ex-girlfriend, may 

possibly have the access code to TONY’S phone.  He also informed AGENT IVEY that 

TRICE’S sister, SYBIL MITCHELL, works at the Traveler’s Inn in Kingsland.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 3:05 p.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder. A copy of 

the recording is electronically attached to this summary. 
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 ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

LEWIS,   (MR) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/BLACK 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: UNKNOWN 

EMPLOYER:  

UNKNOWN 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/10/2018 

cn:  7/11/2018 

Page 3 of 3 

 664600 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 61  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, July 6, 2018 at approximately 8:00 a.m. SPECIAL AGENT JOSH ELLIS  

received Leica BLK360 scan data from SA JAMIE KARNES related to a Use of Force 

Investigation being conducted by the Kingsland, GBI Region 14 Field Office.  SA ELLIS 

registered this data using Cyclone 9.2.1 software.  The Leica data, Snapshots and 

associated Truviews of this data are attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

OTHER Leica Snapshots (Attachments) 

OTHER Leica Truviews (Attachments) 

OTHER Leica Data (Attachments) 

SPECIAL AGENT JOSH ELLIS:  7/6/2018 

je:  7/6/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Tuesday, July 10, 2018, at approximately 1:03 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY interviewed  BAKER for the purpose of obtaining 

information relevant to an Officer Involved Use of Force incident, in which Kingsland 

Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

BAKER essentially related the following information: 

 

She is involved with a group which is called, Concerned Citizens of Camden County.  

This group is focused on issues related to the shooting death of TONY GREEN.  She 

stated that she has passed out flyers which pertain to this issue.  The flyers that have 

been passed out have her cell phone listed on them.  She received a video text 

message from an unknown source.  The number that sent her the message was (912) 

  

 

BAKER displayed the video to AGENT IVEY.  AGENT IVEY observed on the video that 

a Kingsland Police Officer was parked outside the residence of TORONCE JONES.  A 

black male subject, who BAKER identified as JONES’ brother who has the alias of 

“CHOP”, was the black male subject in the video.  CHOP then approaches the patrol 

car then parked outside the residence, and a verbal altercation ensues.  According to 

BAKER, this video was taken in March 2018, one day after  JONES filed a 

complaint against Kingsland Police Department OFFICERS BRANDON TODD and 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.  
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BAKER also informed AGENT IVEY that on June 20, 2018, PRESLEY was in a verbal 

altercation with a black male subject,  LNU.  This happened at the Petro Gas 

Station located off of Highway 40 in Kingsland, Georgia.  BAKER state that as a result 

of this verbal confrontation, the manager of the Petro Gas Station asked PRESLEY to 

leave. She stated that this incident occurred shortly before PRESLEY shot TONY 

GREEN. 

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 1:28 p.m. 

 

A copy of the above-mentioned video is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

VIDEO Cell phone video (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

BAKER,   MS) 

DOB:  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/16/2018 

cn:  7/17/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Saturday, July 14, 2018, at approximately 10:30 a.m., Georgia Bureau of 

Investigation (GBI) SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE KELLY received the attached 

responses from Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless.  The responses were 

sent to AGENT KELLY via electronic mail using Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon 

Wireless’s secure file transfer system.  The response packets contained records for two 

cases including the ongoing investigation of the shooting of ANTHONY MARCELL 

GREEN by Kingsland Police Department (KPD) OFFICER ZACHARIAH PRESLEY.  

 

AGENT KELLY downloaded the records pertaining to GREEN’S cellular telephone 

number, , and he attached the compressed files containing those records 

hereto.  The records included communication data and transactional records that listed 

subscriber information, device information, telephone calls, text messages, , picture 

message information, and real-time tool ranging data using Cellco Partnership, LLP 

d/b/a Verizon Wireless’s various network types.    

 

AGENT KELLY noted that the subscriber information indicated that Cellco Partnership, 

LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless had allocated  to BILLY  since 

July 18, 2017.  AGENT KELLY noted when he attempted a review of the Google Pixel 2 

Cellular telephone recovered from near GREEN’S body, he noted two user profiles, 

GREENS’ and a second marked “BILLY.”  BILLY STEPHENS address of record was 

. AGENT KELLY provided the 

subscriber information to GBI SPECIAL AGENT WILL IVEY, who attempted to contact 

STEPHENS.  AGENT IVEY  
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will document that information separately.   

 

The device associated with STEPHENS’ Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

account, , used international mobile equipment identifier (IMEI) 

 since July 18, 2017.  AGENT KELLY noted there was a sticker 

bearing (IMEI)  affixed to the Google Pixel 2 Cellular telephone 

recovered from near GREEN’S body.   

 

AGENT KELLY reviewed the communications records and he noted that there were no 

voice calls or picture messages between the cellular telephone to which  

was allocated and any other party around the time that GREEN was shot.  AGENT 

KELLY noted that there were several text messages sent and received around that time.  

The date and time stamps for the text messages were displayed in “Zulu Time,” which 

corresponded to coordinated universal time (UTC).  On the date GREEN was shot, 

June 20, 2018, UTC was four hours ahead of eastern daylight time (EDT), the local time 

zone for Georgia.  AGENT KELLY located the following messages: 

 

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:26:44.000Z---------------  

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:26:44 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations:   

Message Contents  

 Where you at bruh why you do this shit  

  

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:32:01.000Z---------------  
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-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:32:01 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations: [   

Message Contents  

I walked all. I he way to green cedar that fucked up u got me looking fucked up with my 

people  

 

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:33:43.000Z---------------  

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:33:43 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations:   

Message Contents  

What up bro just keep it 100  

  

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:33:45.000Z---------------  

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:33:45 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations: ]  

Message Contents  

I know you did not just forward my call  

 

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:34:27.000Z---------------  

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:34:27 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   
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Source Address:   

Destinations:   

Message Contents  

Dude 

 

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:41:17.000Z---------------  

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:41:17 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations: [ ]  

Message Contents  

This man begging me to come trying to get high and you tripping  

  

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:42:55.000Z---------------  

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:42:55 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations: [   

Message Contents  

He trying to spend a buck if you don't want it tell me  

 

 

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:49:08.000Z--------------- 

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:49:08 EDT----------------------  

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations: [   
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Message Contents  

Nothing  

  

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T03:52:46.000Z--------------- 

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-20, 11:52:46 EDT----------------------  

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations:   

Message Contents  

that's that hoe shit all your little shit gone out my house so do not come to my house no 

more.I got 

another nigga   

 

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T04:47:40.000Z---------------  

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-21, 12:40:40 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations:   

Message Contents  

I take it back bae call me 

 

---------------Text Message for date/time - 2018-06-21T05:02:31.000Z---------------  

-------------------Converted date/time: 2018-06-21, 01:02:31 EDT---------------------- 

Message Subject:   

Source Address:   

Destinations: [ ] Message Contents  

in some real shit somebody told me you was hurt call me before i comr across that  
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trak  

 

The ranging data recorded around the time when GREEN was shot did not record any 

latitude or longitude coordinates.  

 

AGENT KELLY noted that he had resubmitted the search warrant that compelled the 

records after learning that Cellco Partnership, LLP d/b/a Verizon Wireless was unable to 

confirm his first request.  Because of the two submissions, AGENT KELLY received 

duplicate copies of some of the records.  AGENT KELLY attached all copies hereto. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Records (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

IVEY, WILLIAM  (SPECIAL AGENT) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: AGENT 

EMPLOYER:  

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - REGION 14 

111 NORTH GROSS ROAD 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

BUSINESS:(912)729-6198 

SPRUILL, MARLISA  (Previously Submitted)  

SPECIAL AGENT LAWRENCE F KELLY:  10/12/2018 

lfk:  10/12/2018 
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On Monday, July 16, 2018, at approximately 11:35 a.m., GBI Region 14 Special Agent 

WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Georgia. While at this location, Agent IVEY 

attempted to contact BILLY  of the United States Navy via electronic mail 

(email). Agent IVEY attempted to establish contact with STEPHENS for the purpose of 

obtaining information relevant to TONY GREEN being shot and killed by Kingsland 

Police Officer ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.  

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

Agent IVEY attempted to contact STEPHENS because he was listed as a registered 

user on the mobile phone that was in GREEN’S possession at the time of his death 

(Summary 677979). At the time of the email being transmitted to STEPHENS, he was at 

an undisclosed location aboard a U.S. Navy Submarine. The email was carbon copied 

(cc) to STEPHEN’S Chief, ERIC GAINES.   

 

A copy of the above mentioned email transmission is electronically attached to this 

summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

E-MAIL(S) Email sent to Billy Stephens (Attachments) 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  11/8/2018 

wi:  11/8/2018 
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On Tuesday, July 17, 2018, at approximately 10:30 a.m., GBI Region 14 Special Agent 

WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Woodbine, Georgia. While at this location, 

Agent IVEY reviewed former Kingsland Police Officer ZECHARIAH PRESLEY’S 

personnel file from his employment as a Jailer at the Camden County Sheriff’s Office. 

This investigative act was conducted in furtherance of an on-going investigation into a 

use of force incident, in which PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.   

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

According to the above referenced personnel file, PRESLEY began his employment with 

the Camden County Sheriff’s Office on August 2, 2016, and gave his notice of 

resignation on June 1, 2017. He received a written employee warning on March 1, 2017, 

for not conducting a count of the inmate population in a timely manner. There was also 

documentation of PRESLEY leaving an inmate unattended in order to answer a call for 

assistance from another jailer. This was documented as having occurred on November 

28, 2016.  

 

Agent IVEY notes that no other pertinent information was discovered. 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/18/2018 

wi:  7/18/2018 
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GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
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On Wednesday, July 18, 2018, at approximately 3:50 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Kingsland, Georgia. While at this 

location, AGENT IVEY was telephonically contacted by MITCHELL.  AGENT 

IVEY notes that he had made previous attempts to contact MITCHELL for the purpose of 

obtaining information pertinent to the Officer Involved Use of Force incident in which 

Kingsland Police Department OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY 

GREEN.   

 

MITCHELL essentially related the following information: 

 

When AGENT IVEY asked her if she knew the code to access the phone which was 

found in TONY GREEN’S possession the night that he was killed, she stated that she 

did know the phone code.  She stated that the phone belonged to her prior to her giving 

it to GREEN.  She informed AGENT IVEY that the swipe code was essentially a 

backwards “7”.   

 

She informed AGENT IVEY that GREEN had talked with her previously about PRESLEY 

harassing him.  She also informed AGENT IVEY that ERIC HINES was a passenger in 

GREEN’S vehicle the night he was shot.  On July 20, 2018, at approximately 6:00 p.m. 

she received a phone call from GREEN.  He told her that he was riding with HINES.   

 

She further informed AGENT IVEY that in March 2018, PRESLEY came to the Travel 

Lodge Hotel because of a dispute between GREEN and another woman. She  
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stated that PRESLEY came and was “trying to kick down the door.”   When PRESLEY 

arrived at the Travel Lodge, he stated that he was there because he received a call that 

she and GREEN were trespassing.  However, no one was arrested for Criminal 

Trespass, and PRESLEY let GREEN go back to his room.  During this incident, she 

was arrested and taken to jail for an outstanding arrest warrant.  She also stated that 

there were occasions where PRESLEY would follow GREEN around the parking lot of 

the Travel Lodge, and wait until he pulled out, and then follow him.  She stated this 

occurred around the middle of March 2018. She also informed AGENT IVEY that 

PRESLEY had followed GREEN to a location named, The Oasis, in Yulee, Florida.  

PRESLEY was off duty when this occurred.  She stated this occurred near the end of 

May 2018.  She further stated that a subject, JASON , quit going to The Oasis 

because of PRESLEY also following him.   

 

GREEN had told her that he had filed complaints with the Kingsland Police Department 

in reference to PRESLEY.  He told her that he filed a complaint against PRESLEY on 

the Monday before GREEN was shot.  She stated that a subject named,  

BRYANT, drove him to Woodbine to file the complaints against PRESLEY.   

 

MITCHELL stated that she does have the alpha numeric code which is necessary to 

access GREEN’S phone.  She stated that she would have to obtain that information 

from her iPad, and that she would contact AGENT IVEY once that information was 

obtained. 

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 4:12 p.m. 
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This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder.  A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

MITCHELL, KATRICE  (MS) 

SEX/RACE: FEMALE/BLACK 

ADDRESS:  

JACKSONVILLE, FL  

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: UNKNOWN 

EMPLOYER:  

UNKNOWN 

CELLULAR:(912  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/24/2018 

cn:  7/26/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, July 20, 2018, at approximately 8:49 a.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL AGENT 

WILL IVEY was located in Glynn County, Georgia.  While at this location, AGENT IVEY 

met with ZECHARIAH PRESLEY and his Attorney, MATT GROSSMAN, for the purpose 

of obtaining buccal swabs from the person of ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.  These swabs 

were collected for the purpose of investigating an Officer Involved Use of Force incident 

in which PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN. 

 

AGENT IVEY notes the following: 

 

In the presence of his attorney, PRESLEY agreed to allow AGENT IVEY to collect 

buccal swabs from his person.  AGENT IVEY then collected two buccal swabs from 

PRESLEY, and then properly sealed them.   

 

A copy of the Georgia Bureau of Investigation Waiver of Constitutional Rights to a 

Search Warrant of a Person, which is signed by PRESLEY and his attorney, is 

electronically attached to this summary.   

 

The buccal swabs which were collected are labeled with GBI Evidence Tag AA21963.  

The evidence collected is electronically linked to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

WAIVER OF RIGHTS Search of person waiver (Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 
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AA21963-Evidence.pdf BUCCAL SWABS 

ID DATA: 

PRESLEY, ZECHARIAH MARK  (OFFICER) 

DOB: 1991 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

HAIR: BROWN  

WEIGHT: 180 

ADDRESS:  

ST. MARYS, CAMDEN COUNTY, GA 31558 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: OFFICER 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

111 NORTH SEABOARD STREET 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

CELLULAR:(912)  

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  7/24/2018 

cn:  7/26/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Thursday, July 26, 2018, at approximately 11:20 A.M., ASSISTANT SPECIAL 

AGENT IN CHARGE (ASAC) TANYA CALES met with SPECIAL AGENT (SA) WILLIAM 

IVEY at the Drug Enforcement Administration Office in Savannah, Georgia, for the 

purpose of conducting a Taser data download related to this investigation.  At that time, 

SA IVEY provided ASAC CALES access to a Taser that previously collected.  

 

ASAC CALES retrieved a Taser X2 bearing serial number X12006Y1P, listed on GBI 

Evidence Property Tag # AA60119. ASAC CALES conducted a 5 second spark test and 

the device appeared to be in proper functioning order. After the device was spark tested, 

the device was connected to a computer with Evidence Sync software installed, and the 

resulting download report has been attached with this summary (see attached). At the 

time of download the internal clock of the device was synced from 07-26-2018, 11:24:57 

hours to the current time of 07-26-2018, 11:21:10 hours; indicating the clock of the Taser 

was 3 minutes 47 seconds ahead of the actual time. The time difference should be 

accounted for when reviewing individual entries on the log. Lines 927 through 932 on the 

log are from 07-20-2018 (Date in Question) indicated a total of 2 trigger activations (see 

report for exact detail). ASAC CALES disconnected the device from the computer. After 

the device was disconnected, it was returned to SA IVEY’s custody at approximately 

11:30 A. M. The following is a list explaining the terms seen on the attached report.   

 

•     Event Column: 

 -     Armed – means the Taser was turned on; 

Page 1 of 2 

 676616 

PROPERTY OF GBI 
 69  EXHIBIT Further dissemination is prohibited 

without written approval of a GBI Supervisor 



 

14-0215-34-18 
 

 -     Safe – means the Taser was turned off;  

 -     Trigger – means the Taser trigger was pulled and the cartridge was deployed. 

If longer than 5 seconds means the means the trigger continued to be pulled. If less than 

5 seconds means the Taser was manually turned off; and  

 -     Sync – means the Taser was synced up with a computer to conduct a 

download or update the software of the Taser. 

ATTACHMENTS 

DIGITAL ANALYSIS/PREVIEW LAB NOTES 
Download of Taser X2 - S/N X12006Y1P 

(Attachments) 

EVIDENCE 

AA60119-Evidence.pdf TASER (X2) SERIAL # X12006Y1P 

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, ASST TANYA A CALES:  8/31/2018 

tac:  10/2/2018 
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week. GREEN had "pistol whipped" an unknown individual the day before he was killed. 

GREEN had the gun on his person as he was running away from PRESLEY.   

 

stated that GREEN had never discussed anything pertaining to 

PRESLEY with him. GREEN generally did not like law enforcement.  

 

 stated that he has more information regarding the above mentioned 

firearm, including the location of it.  will provide that information if he can 

be released from jail. He currently has a 20,000 dollar bond, and cannot afford that 

bond. Agent IVEY informed  that he would relay that information to the 

District Attorney's Office.  

 

Agent IVEY asked  if he new the code to GREEN'S phone.  

made a motion with his hands of a backwards "7". This was referring to the finger swipe 

motion to access the phone.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 9:00 a.m. 

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus digital voice recorder. A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary.   

 

A copy of the Waiver of Rights form used for this interview is electronically attached to 

this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 

WAIVER OF RIGHTS Miranda Waiver (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

,   INMATE) 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/22/2018 

wi:  8/22/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, August 6, 2018, at approximately 11:00 a.m., GBI Region 14 Special 

Agents WILL IVEY and FELLER were located at Majestic Plaza Apartment 

Complex in Jacksonville, Florida. While at this location, Agent IVEY made contact with 

Property Manager FOLTZ for the purpose of obtaining information pertinent to an 

officer involved use of force incident, in which Kingsland Police Officer ZECHARIAH 

PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.  

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

Agent IVEY spoke with FOLTZ in an attempt to contact  MITCHELL, the 

ex-girlfriend of GREEN. This investigative act was conducted for the purpose of 

conducting a follow up interview with MITCHELL. MITCHELL previously informed Agent 

IVEY that she resided at the above mentioned location (Summary 667013). FOLTZ 

informed Agent IVEY that MITCHELL no longer resided there, and that she had moved 

out approximately 1 month ago. FOLTZ did not have any forwarding address information 

pertaining to MITCHELL. 
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ID DATA: 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/22/2018 

wi:  8/22/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, August 6, 2018, at approximately 12:30 a.m., GBI Region 14 Special 

Agents WILL IVEY and JAMES FELLER were located at Wendy’s Restaurant on 

Scrubby Bluff Road in Kingsland, Georgia. While at this location, Agent IVEY made 

contact with Manager PEARCH for the purpose of obtaining information 

pertinent to an officer involved use of force incident, in which Kingsland Police Officer 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.  

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

Agent IVEY obtained an email address that was provided to Wendy’s Restaurant by 

former employee TONY GREEN. PEARCH provided Agent IVEY with a print out which 

contained identifying information, including GREEN'S email. This information was 

submitted to Wendy’s Restaurant by GREEN as part of his employment processing.   

 

A copy of the print out provided is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

OTHER Employment records (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/22/2018 

wi:  8/22/2018 
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GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, August 13, 2018, at approximately 3:09 p.m., GBI Region 14 SPECIAL 

AGENT WILL IVEY was located at the Law Office of JOHN OSSICK in Camden County, 

Kingsland, Georgia.  While at this location, AGENT IVEY interviewed ERIC HINES for 

the purpose of obtaining information relevant to the Officer Involved Use of Force 

investigation, in which Kingsland Police OFFICER ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and 

killed TONY GREEN.  Present during this interview was HINES’ Attorney, JOHN 

OSSICK, and Assistant District Attorneys ROCKY BRIDGES and ROBERT GERMAN.   

 

HINES essentially related the following information: 

 

He was at the Flash Foods Convenience Store in the Five Points area of Kingsland with 

TONY GREEN just prior to GREEN’S encounter with PRESLEY. HINES stated that he is 

familiar with who OFFICER PRESLEY is.  While he and GREEN were located at the 

Flash Foods, PRESLEY was staring at them.  He stated that PRESLEY never entered 

the Flash Foods Store.  When GREEN exited the store and saw PRESLEY, he came to 

the vehicle and was visibly shaking and scared.  At this time GREEN kept repeating, “I 

gotta go.”  According to HINES, PRESLEY arrived at the Flash Foods after he and 

GREEN did,  

 

GREEN was driving the vehicle that HINES was present in. He does not know how long 

GREEN had been driving this vehicle. As GREEN backed out of the Flash Foods 

parking lot, PRESLEY also backed out of the Flash Foods parking lot and followed them 

onto GA Hwy 40 West. He stated that when GREEN pulled onto Hwy  
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40, his tires broke traction; therefore, making a screeching sound.  He stated that as 

GREEN was traveling down Hwy 40, he was not driving excessively fast. He was driving 

approximately 50 mph.  GREEN turned right onto North East Street. GREEN continued 

to repeat "I gotta go."  GREEN kept looking back behind him. HINES stated that is what 

caused GREEN to crash at the intersection of North East and Lilian Streets.  During the 

time that GREEN was driving, he was not talking on the phone with anyone.  HINES 

stated there were five pieces of crack cocaine in the vehicle.  He stated that the crack 

cocaine was left in the vehicle after he and GREEN both fled on foot.  According to 

HINES, there were no firearms present in the vehicle.  He further stated that he has 

never witnessed GREEN being in possession of a firearm.  

 

After the vehicle came to a stop, HINES ran through the woods and then circled back 

around to his residence.  He stated that he did not take anything with him from the 

vehicle.  As he was running, he never heard any firearm discharge sounds, nor did he 

hear or see anything else. HINES did not interact with anyone while enroute to his 

residence.  He further stated that he was not on the phone when this incident took 

place. HINES stated that GREEN fled because he was on probation. He is unaware of 

the status of GREEN'S driver's license. When asked if GREEN has a history of fleeing 

and eluding from law enforcement, he stated that he has not done that in a long time.  

 

Based upon information received in Summary 670979, AGENT IVEY asked HINES if 

GREEN had recently beat anyone with a firearm.  HINES stated that he had no 

knowledge of this occurring, and that GREEN did not own any firearms to his 

knowledge.  HINES also stated that he is unfamiliar with a subject named, SANTELL 

MCCUTCHEN.   
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Based upon information received in Summary 664600, AGENT IVEY asked HINES if he 

had any knowledge of GREEN being a Confidential Informant for PRESLEY, or 

PRESLEY soliciting GREEN to be a Confidential Informant.  HINES stated that he had 

no knowledge of GREEN being an informant nor being asked to be an informant for 

PRESLEY.  HINES stated that on his route back to his residence, he did not follow the 

path in which PRESLEY was pursuing GREEN.  After he arrived at his home, he stayed 

there for the rest of the night.  His mother, ROSLYN HINES, informed him about 

GREEN being killed.  GREEN never made mention to him of problems with other police 

officers. 

 

When asked if he knew of any type of personal history between GREEN and PRESLEY, 

he replied that GREEN informed him that GREEN and one of his friends had previously 

made a complaint to the Kingsland Police Department against PRESLEY.   

 

This interview was concluded on the same date at approximately 3:32 p.m.  

 

This interview was audio recorded using an Olympus Digital Voice Recorder.  A copy of 

that recording is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

AUDIO Interview (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/22/2018 

cn:  8/22/2018 
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REGION 14 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Monday, August 13, 2018 at approximately 4:00 p.m., GBI Region 14 Special Agent 

WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Georgia, at the Kingsland Police 

Department (KPD). While at this location, Agent IVEY met with KPD Lieutenant 

RICHARD SAPP to obtain departmental documents. These documents were obtained in 

furtherance of the investigation of an officer involved use of force incident, in which KPD 

Officer ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.  

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

Lieutenant SAPP provided Agent IVEY with a copies of PRESLEY’S Oath of Office, 

firearms qualifications, training documents, and a copy of KPD Standard Operating 

Procedures and Policies. Lieutenant SAPP further informed Agent IVEY that KPD did 

not generate an incident report in reference to the above mentioned incident.   

 

These documents obtained by Agent IVEY are electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

OTHER KPD POLICY (Attachments) 

OTHER TRAINING RECORDS/OATH OF 
OFFICE 

(Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

SAPP, RICHARD  (LIEUTENANT) 

SEX/RACE: MALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: LIEUTENANT 

EMPLOYER:  

KINGSLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/22/2018 

wi:  8/22/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, August 22, 2018, at approximately 4:00 p.m., GBI Region 14 Special 

Agent WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Georgia. While at this location, Agent 

IVEY received via email, a Camden County Fire-Rescue (CCFR) report pertaining to 

care given to TONY GREEN. This information was received in furtherance of an 

investigation into an officer involved use of force incident, in which Kingsland Police 

Officer ZECHARIAH PRESLEY shot and killed GREEN.  

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

The above mentioned email message was sent by MAXINE MEREDITH, an 

Administrative Assistant for CCFR. The attached report in the email documents services 

and care provided to GREEN on the night of June 20, 2018.  

 

A copy of the above mentioned CCFR report is electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

OTHER EMS report (Attachments) 
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ID DATA: 

MEREDITH, MAXINE  (ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT) 

SEX/RACE: FEMALE/WHITE 

COUNTRY: UNITED STATES 

OCCUPATION: SECRETARY 

EMPLOYER:  

CAMDEN COUNTY FIRE-RESCUE 

125 N. GROSS RD 

KINGSLAND, GA 31548 

BUSINESS:(912)729-3911 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  8/22/2018 

wi:  8/22/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, October, 17, at 2:32 p.m., GBI Region 14 Special Agent WILL IVEY 

was located in Long County, Georgia. While at this location, Agent IVEY received an 

email communication from GBI Intel Analyst JENNIFER WOODWARD. WOODWARD 

provided Agent IVEY with an Intel Report for former Kingsland Police Officer 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY. This information was obtained pursuant to an officer involved 

use of force incident in which PRESLEY shot and killed TONY GREEN.  

 

Agent IVEY notes the following information:  

 

PRESLEY’S criminal history denotes that he was charged with fleeing and attempting to 

elude a police officer under Official Code of Georgia Annotated 40-6-395. He was 

charged on October 1, 2011, by the Camden County Sheriff’s Office. These charges 

were dismissed on April 26, 2012.   

 

PRESLEY’S criminal history and driver’s license information is electronically attached to 

this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

INTELLIGENCE Intel for Presley (Attachments) 

ID DATA: 

WOODARD, JENNIFER  (Previously Submitted)  
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SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  10/18/2018 

wi:  10/18/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Friday, November 9, 2018, at approximately 11:30 a.m., GBI Region 14 Special 

Agent WILL IVEY was located in Glynn County, Georgia, at the Southeast Georgia 

Health System-Brunswick Campus. While at this location, Agent IVEY obtained medical 

records for TONY GREEN from the night of June 20, 2018. These records were 

obtained for the purpose of gathering information pertinent to an officer involved use of 

force incident in which TONY GREEN was shot and killed by Kingsland Police Officer 

ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.   

 

Agent IVEY notes the following:  

 

A copy of the above mentioned medical records are electronically attached to this 

summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

MEDICAL RECORDS Medical Records for 
Tony Green 

(Attachments) 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  11/15/2018 

wi:  11/15/2018 
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY 

GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

14-0215-34-18 
 

On Wednesday, November 28, 2018, at approximately 11:00 a.m., GBI Region 14 

Special Agent WILL IVEY was located in Camden County, Woodbine, Georgia. While at 

this location, Agent IVEY along with Assistant District Attorneys ROCKY BRIDGES and 

ROBERT GERMAN presented Bills of Indictment to a Camden County Grand Jury for 

criminal charges to be considered for the person of ZECHARIAH PRESLEY.  

 

After facts of the case had been presented to the Grand Jury, the Grand Jury delivered a 

No Bill on the charges of Felony Murder and Malice Murder. The Grand Jury delivered a 

True Bill for the charges of Voluntary Manslaughter, Involuntary Manslaughter, and 

Violation of Oath of Public Office.   

 

A copy of the indictment, along with the Power Point presentation used by Agent IVEY 

during the presentment are electronically attached to this summary. 

ATTACHMENTS 

OTHER Power Point Presentation for Grand 
Jury 

(Attachments) 

OTHER Bill of Indictment (Attachments) 

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM IVEY:  11/29/2018 

wi:  11/29/2018 
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